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You will provide virtual and on-site health and fitness services, including certified personal training, group
fitness, aquatics and nutrition services, to individuals of all ages with mental, physical, and/or cognitive
challenges under the trade name “SPECIAL STRONG.”

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a SPECIAL STRONG franchise within one territory
ranges from $86,50085,000 to $97766102,750. This includes $66,60047,250 that must be paid to the
franchisor or affiliate. The total investment necessary to begin operation of a SPECIAL STRONG franchise
within two to three territories is $229;500-t0-$197.500-145,000 - $167,750. This includes $106,00077,250
to $152,000107,250 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Daniel Stein at 1720 Bray Central
Drive, Suite 100-K-B, McKinney, Texas 75069 or (833) 543-3496.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise, ” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: February-22-2024
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find

more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales,
costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain
this information from others, like current and
former franchises. You can find their names and
contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit FE.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8 describes
the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the financial ability to
provide support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit ED includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable, growing, or
shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number
of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only SPECIAL
STRONG business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the franchisor
and other franchisees can compete with you.

Does the franchisor have a troubled legal
history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a SPECIAL STRONG
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit EE lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about their
experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should look
for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this
disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean
that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this
document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your
state, use the agency information in Exhibit BA.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments
be made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific
Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation
only in Texas. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to
accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate,
arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in Texas than in your own state.

2. Financial Condition. The franchisor’s financial condition, as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor’s financial
ability to provide services and support to you.

3. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make mandatory minimum
royalty payments and advertising contributions regardless of your sales levels.
Your inability to make these payments may result in the termination of your
franchise and loss of your investment.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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(THE FOLLOWING APPLIES TO TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY
THE MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW ONLY)

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT
ARE SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID
AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents
relating to a franchise:

@ A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver,
or estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protection provided in this act. This shall not
preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(©) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration
of its term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply
with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given
written notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days,
to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of
expiration of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings.
Personalized materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment,
fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not
subject to compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than
5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to
conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name,
logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration
of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor’s
intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms
generally available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This
section does not require a renewal provision.

()] A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state.
This shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration,
to conduct arbitration at a location outside this state.

@) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership
of a franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from
exercising a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not
limited to:
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0] The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then-current
reasonable qualifications or standards.

(i) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or sub-
franchisor.

(iif) ~ The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all
lawful obligations.

(iv)  The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of
the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants
to a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a
franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful
provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in
subdivision (c).

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign,
or otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless
provision has been made for providing the required contractual services.

If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of
less than $100,000, the franchisee may request the franchisor to arrange for the escrow of initial
investment and other funds paid by the franchisee until the obligations, if any, of the franchisor to
provide real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training or other items included in the
franchise offering are fulfilled. At the option of the franchisor, a surety bond may be provided in
place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan Department of Attorney General
G. Mennen Williams Building, 7th Floor

525 W. Ottawa Street

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Telephone Number: (517) 373-7117
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ITEM 1
THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES
To simplify the language in this disclosure document, the term “we” or “us” means Strong Kingdom, LLC,
the franchisor. The term “you” means the person buying the franchise, the franchisee. If the franchisee is

a business entity, the term “you” does not include the entity’s owners unless otherwise stated. The term
“Owners” refers to the owners of a business entity franchisee.

The Franchisor, and any Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates

We are a Texas limited liability company, formed on February 11, 2020. We maintain our principal business
address at 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-KB, McKinney, Texas 75069, and do business only under
our corporate name. We began offering franchises of the type described in this disclosure document on
April 27, 2020 and have never offered franchises in any other line of business. Except for franchising and
providing support to our franchisees, we do not engage in any other business activities. Our agents for
service of process are listed on Exhibit BA to this disclosure document.

Our affiliate, Strong IP Holdings LLC (“Strong IP”), is a Texas limited liability company formed on April
8, 2020, and owns and licenses to us the trademarks and other intellectual property used in the operation of
SPECIAL STRONG franchises. Strong IP shares our principal business address at 1720 Bray Central Drive,
Suite 100-KB, McKinney, Texas 75069.

Our affiliate, Strong Education LLC (“Strong Education”), is a Texas limited liability company formed on
April 2, 2019. Strong Education offers training and certification services to our franchisees. Strong
Education shares our principal address at 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-&B, McKinney, Texas 75069.

Our affiliate, Special Strong Champions Foundation Inc is a Texas non-profit corporation formed on May
19, 2022 and a 501(c)(3) organization (the “Foundation”) that creates opportunities for special needs
families in need of financial assistance to participate in specialized health and wellness programs to live a
more independent and abundant life. Special Strong Champions Foundation shares our principal address at
1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-kB, McKinney, Texas 75069.

Our affiliate, Adaptive Fitness LLC, is a Texas limited liability company formed on October 31, 2023.
Adaptive Fitness LLC provides marketing services to our franchisees. Adaptive Fitness LLC’s business
address is 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-KB, McKinney, TX 75069.

We have never operated a business of the type described in this disclosure document, but our affiliate
Special Strong, LLC, a Texas limited liability company formed on August 6, 2016, has operated a similar
business in the North Texas area since August 2016. Special Strong, LLC shares our principal business
address at 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-&B, McKinney, Texas 75069.

Other than as described above, none of our affiliates offer products or services to our franchisees. None of
our affiliates do offer or have offered franchises in any line of business.

We do not have any parent or predecessor companies.
The Franchise Offered

We franchise the right to provide virtual and on-site health and fitness services, including certified personal
training, group fitness, and nutrition services, to individuals of all ages with mental, physical, and/or
cognitive challenges, under the trade name “SPECIAL STRONG.” You will provide services at host
locations, such as gyms, private schools, etc., which are located within a defined area consisting of at least
one territory (your “Protected Area”). We call this the “Franchised Business.”

You will operate the Franchised Business according to the terms of our franchise agreement (see Exhibit
CB) and our standards, specifications, policies and procedures (collectively, our “Standards”) which we
will communicate to you in our confidential operations manual and other written directives (collectively,
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our “Manuals”). You will operate the Franchised Business using our proprietary business format and system
(our “System”) and do business under our trademarks and service marks (our “Marks”), described below.

If you are approved to operate your Franchised Business within two or more territories, you will not sign a
Multi-Unit Development Agreement or Area Development Agreement because you will only be operating
one Special Strong business that will serve multiple territories covering a larger geographic area. Your
initial franchise fee will vary depending on the number of Territories you purchase.

Our System includes the use of our Marks, use of our proprietary training methods, our marketing methods
and procedures, our customer service procedures, and our Standards, all of which we may change, improve,
and further develop. Any mandatory employment or human resource policies or practices are not included
by our System. As an independent contractor, you are exclusively responsible for hiring personnel, for
determining the number of jobs offered or job vacancies to be filled, for determining and changing
employee wages and benefits and work hours, and for disciplining and discharging your employees. You
are exclusively responsible for labor relations with your employees. You must sign a confidentiality and
noncompetition agreement substantially in the form attached to the Franchise Agreement as Attachment D.

Our Marks include our principal service mark “SPECIAL STRONG” and associated logo and other service
marks, trademarks, logos, and slogans that we periodically authorize for use in connection with the
Franchised Business.

Market and Competition

You will provide services primarily to people with mental, physical, and/or cognitive challenges who are
seeking to improve their health, and physical and mental abilities. While the fitness industry generally is
well developed and highly competitive, we believe that the market for personal training services tailored
for people with mental, physical, and/or cognitive challenges is in its early stages and growing. Our sales
are not seasonal.

Industry Specific Regulations

As of the date of this Disclosure Document, there are no regulations specific to provide personal training
services, but you must comply with all local, state and federal laws that apply generally to businesses. There
may be laws in your state that apply to gym memberships, and it is your responsibility to determine whether
these laws may apply to your agreements with clients. The provision of training for individuals with mental,
physical, and/or cognitive challenges, advice counseling, and other services offered by a SPECIAL
STRONG bhusiness may require that you and certain of your employees be licensed by your state and take
continuing education classes as may be required. We recommend that you consult with an attorney to help
you determine which laws and regulations will apply to your Franchised Business.

We strongly recommend that you investigate the laws of the jurisdiction in which you will offer services
before you purchase a franchise. It is your responsibility to determine all laws that apply to the Franchised
Business and obtaining all licenses required by the jurisdiction in which the Franchised Business operates.

ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer & Founder

Daniel Stein has served as our Chief Executive Officer and Founder in McKinney, Texas since our inception
in February 2020, and has served as Chief Executive Officer and Founder of Special Strong, LLC, Strong
IP Holdings LLC, and Strong Education LLC, all based in McKinney, Texas, since August 2016, April
2020, and April 2019, respectively. Daniel has served as an NCCA personal trainer since January 2012.
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Chief Operations-Officer- & Co-Founder

Trinity Stein has served as our-Chief-Operations-Officerand Co-Founder in McKinney, Texas since our
inception in February 2020, and has served as Office Manager and Co-Founder of Special Strong, LLC,
since August 2016.

GlebalVice President of Franchise Operations

Sean Henderson currently serves as Vice President of Franchise Operations for Special Strong, a role he
has held since February 2025. With over 15 years of experience as a strategic, results-driven leader, Sean
specializes in _multi-unit management, sales, and operational optimization. His background includes
expertise in P&L management, team development, and process improvement.

Fred Gamble is a seasoned leader with over 20 years of experience in business growth, franchise operations,

and strategic planning. From January 2015 to January 2025, he successfully operated as a franchisee,
driving revenue and expansion across multiple systems through his strengths in sales and operational
management. Since 1987, he has built a robust foundation in strategic planning, talent acquisition, business
development, and marketing—skills that align with Special Strong’s core values and support our long-term
growth and profitability. In February 2025, Fred accepted his new role at Special Strong as the Franchise
Support and Adaptive Training Manager. He’s dedicated to equipping Franchise Partners with the tools
training, and support they need to strengthen operations and build high-performing teams.

Managing Member

Dwayne Stoltzfus is an investor and Managing Member of Special Strong, bringing his expertise in growth
strategy to the organization since October 2023. In this role, he leads strategic growth initiatives and
collaborates with the team to enhance lead generation, driving the company's continued expansion and
success. An accredited investor since 2014, Mr. Stoltzfus has a proven track record of success with growing
companies and multiple successful exits.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY
No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 5
INITIAL FEES

When you sign the Franchise Agreement, you will pay us an initial franchise fee.
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Our standard initial franchise fee for one territory containing a population of approximately 266250,000 is
$42,50047,250, but we currently offer a 5% discount to qualifying military veterans. The military discount
is available to veterans who have received a discharge (other than dishonorable) as well as any active-duty
personnel. If the franchisee is a corporation, limited liability company, or other legal entity, the veteran
participant must maintain at least 51% ownership interest in the entity to qualify for this discount. To apply
for the discount, you must provide us a copy of form DD-214, reflecting your military status, before the
Franchise Agreement is signed. If you qualify for the military discount, you will pay a $40,37544,888
franchise fee for your first territory.

The initial franchise fee for multiple territories will be equal to the initial franchise fee of $42,56047,250
(or $40,37544,888 if you qualify for the military discount) for the first territory plus $30,000 per additional

territory. The total initial franchise fee for all of your Territories will be due upon signing the Franchise
Agreement. The following table shows what the initial franchise fee will be for 2 to 3 territories.

Number of Territories Total
Initial Franchise Fee
2 $72.50077,250
3 $102.500107,250

During the preceding fiscal year ending December 31, 20232024, our initial franchise fees ranged from
$42,50025,000 to $55,000. The fees in this Item 5 are nonrefundable upon payment and, except for the
differences described above, is uniform for all new franchisees.
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ITEM 6

OTHER FEES
TYPE OF FEE! | AMOUNT DATE DUE REMARKS
Royalty Fee $450-per-monthRoyalty Fee will Monthly Payable by electronic funds
be the greater of the minimum transfer or other method we
rate or 8% of Gross Revenue; specify. Royalties will be
whicheveris-greaterRevenues calculated using
per month MindbedyGloFox Revenue.
(i) One Territory: Once you obtain the threshold
First 12 months: $600 Gross Revenue amount for a
Months 13 to 24: $800 lower Royalty Fee tier, your
Months 25+: $1,500 Royalty Fee rate will not
(ii) Total for Two increase above that rate for the
Territories remainder of the applicable
First 12 months: $900 calendar year. See Note 2.
Months 13 to 24: $1,200
Months 25+: $2,250
(iii)  Total for Three
Territories
First 12 months: $1,350
Months 13 to 24: $1,800
Months 25+: $3,375
Royalty Fee will be
reduced to 7.5% once monthly
Gross Revenue is tessequal to or
greater than $2015,000.
{H——~Royalty Fee will be
reduced further to 7%
when your monthly
Gross Revenue is
roereequal to or greater
than $10,001-butless
than-$1530,000.
) 79%of Gross-Revenueif
monthly Gross Revenue exceeds
$15.001
Brand Currently 2% of Gross Revenue Monthly Payable by electronic funds
Development (we reserve the right to increase transfer or other method we
Fund Contribution | this amount to up to 4% of Gross specify. Due beginning in the
Revenue) or $400 per month, 15t month following the opening
whichever is greater. of your Special Strong location.
See Notes 2. See also Item 11
for more information about the
Brand Development Fund.
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TYPE OF FEE!?

AMOUNT

DATE DUE

REMARKS

Local Advertising
Expenditure

Between your grand opening and
the end of the first year you
agree to expend net-less-than
$the greater of (i) $3,000 per
month or (ii) 8% of your

monthly Gross Revenue on
location advertising in each-of
your Ferritories-withTerritory.
Of this amount, at least $2,000
paid monthly to our affiliate,
Adaptive Fitness for digitat

ahe-otherlead-generation
ivitiesmarketing and
operational support specific to
your Territory. If you choose to
add additional Territories, your
required monthly expenditure for
Vor-Secand-yea-of-aperation;
you-agree-to-expend-netlessthan
the-greaterof-(i-52.500-each

» ‘
menthh-Cross-Sales-on-local
promotions in-each-of your
increase by $1,000 paid-menthly
te-our-affitiate;per Territory, and
the fee payable to Adaptive
Fitness for-digital-marketing;

| i ities £
increase by $1,000 per Territory.

Monthly

See Note 3.

Advertising
Cooperative
Contributions

Contribution amount is
established by majority vote of
the advertising cooperative
members

As required
by the
advertising
cooperative

Advertising cooperative
contributions will be credited
toward satisfaction of your
Local Advertising Expenditure.
See Note 4.

Additional On-
Site Training/
Assistance

Our then current rates; currently,
$500 per trainer per day; if
training is provided at your
location, you also must pay our
travel and related expenses

Upon
demand

Payable only if you request
additional assistance or if we
determine that you require
additional assistance. Our rate

is subject to change
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TYPE OF FEE!?

AMOUNT

DATE DUE

REMARKS

BaseCore
Technology Suite
Fee

Our then current rates; currently,
$500 per month per territory

Monthly

Payable by electronic funds
transfer or other method we
specify. We have the right to
increase this fee by up to 10%
annually, in our discretion, to
meet changing technology
needs. See Note 5.

NECA Ourthen-eurrentrates Upen H-any-etyaur-trainers-edoes-net
Additional Varies; prices range from $10- Monthly If you require additional
BaseCore $50 per month depending on the software licenses for users on
Technology Suite | vendor or service company. your team, additional software
Software Licenses license fees may incur.
Bookkeeping Varies; prices range from $100- Monthly | We require that you use
Services $250 per month depending on approved third party vendors or
the vendor or service company. an approved service company
to perform bookkeeping
Services.
Accounting Varies; prices range from $30- Monthly You must purchase a license for
Software $55 per month depending on QuickBooks Online. You may
your package. elect to purchase additional
software features.
Fosordlonaing CECpemelatho hoslennd Ypen Lalpne R neerss e oL
Fee records-are-not-done demand finaneial-records-for-the
monthly books-and records
rtesboden o sthe0dh e e
following - month. i your-books
acrrenrds s sdone cbe
Lo bo e o dngenih
” e
LEC s nslehai e seels
and-records-are-not-completed
B et e R e

Strong Kingdom, LLC

Franchise Disclosure Document | 26242025 A 7




TYPE OF FEE! | AMOUNT DATE DUE REMARKS
Continuing Actual costs Upon If you do not currently hold an
Certification demand/As | approved Personal Trainer
Requirements specified in | Certification, your Managing
Operations | Owner will obtain one through
Manual us during training at no
additional cost to you. For all of
your other instructors, you are
responsible for ensuring that
your instructors meet the
certification requirements
established by us and other
local, state, and federal
agencies.
Successor Term $5,000 When you | Payable if the initial term ends
Fee sign the new | and the agreement is renewed
franchise | for up to two additional five-
agreement | year terms.

Management Fee | Reasonable fee, currently Upon Payable only if we manage the
$500 per day plus our related demand Franchised Business according
costs and expenses including to our step-in rights.
salary, travel, lodging, and
dining if applicable

Transfer Fee Reimbursement of our legal fees Before

(transfer of and costs transfer

minority interest

to a new owner)

Transfer Fee Reimbursement of our legal fees Before This fee also applies when

(transfer of and costs plus (i) $2,500 if transfer transferring franchise

franchise or transferring to an existing ownership to a family member,

transfer of Special Strong franchisee, or (ii) spouse or partner.—Fhe-Fransfer
control) $10,000 if transferring to Fee-is-subjectto-state-laws
someone outside the Special
Strong franchise system

Interest 18% per year or the highest Upon Payable only if you fail to make
lawful interest rate permitted by demand timely payments.
law, whichever is less

Nonsufficient Reasonable fee, currently $100 Upon Payable only if you have

Funds Fee per occurrence demand insufficient funds in your

bank account for us to process
electronic funds transfer.

Administrative $250 per enforcement effort (i.e., Upon We may assess an

Fee written or verbal notification and demand administrative fee to

follow up), and $250 per week
for each week that the issue
remains unresolved

compensate us for our time.
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TYPE OF FEE! | AMOUNT DATE DUE REMARKS

Insurance Reimbursement of premium and Upon Payable only if you fail to
all other out of pocket costs demand procure or maintain required
incurred in connection with insurance coverage, and we
procuring insurance on your procure the insurance on your
behalf plus administrative fee of behalf.
10% of premium

Audit This amount will vary but will Payable Payable only if you fail to
be the cost of the audit and all upon receipt | furnish required information.
other out of pocket costs of your bill
incurred in connection with the
audit

Indemnification This amount will vary but will Payable as | Payable only if we incur costs
be the cost of the legal fees to incurred for claims arising from your
defend any claims against us and franchise operations.

any other out of pocket costs
incurred in connection with the
claim, any settlement amounts or
awards against us

Attorneys’ Fees Actual fees and costs incurred Payable as | Payable only if we prevail in
incurred any legal action with you
regarding any breach of the
Franchise Agreement and/or
regarding any amounts past
due.

Notes:

Note 1. Except for the Advertising Cooperative contributions and the Local Advertising Expenditure, all
fees are uniformly imposed, payable to us, and non-refundable.

Note 2. “Gross Revenue” means all revenue derived from the operation of the Franchised Business, whether
made for cash, on credit, or otherwise, without reserve or deduction for inability or failure to collect, that
you, in the normal course of your operations would credit or attribute to the operation of the Franchised
Business. It also includes the fair market value of any services or property received as a barter exchange
for services. Gross Revenue does not include the amount of any city, county, state or federal sales, luxury
or excise tax on all sales that are both (a) added to the selling price or absorbed therein and (b) paid to the
taxing authority. Customer refunds may be deducted from Gross Revenue if the charge was previously
included in Gross Revenue, for reporting purposes.

Note 3. The Required Marketing Expenditures section in the operations manual has the breakdown of the
required local advertising spend. Expenditure breakdown is subject to change based on analytics data.

Note 4. At this time, no advertising cooperatives have been formed. At the time a cooperative is established,
it will operate by majority vote, and each franchisee-operated, company-owned or affiliate-owned location
member in the cooperative is entitled to vote. The majority vote will determine the minimum and maximum
level of contributions.

Note 5. -Once you begin operating, you pay this fee to us; and we will pay those amounts over to our

designated vendors. You may be required to pay this fee up to 90 days before you begin operating. This fee

includes the base technology software needed to run your business;-reluding-communications—accounting;
i - X : inas,
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ITEM 7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
A A. One Territory
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Expenses

To Whom
Type of 1 Method of .
. Amount When Due Payment is to be
Expenditure Payment Made
. . Upon signing of
'I:r:‘:lzal Franchise $42,500-47,250 Lump sum Franchise Us
Agreement
As-tnedrred/
improvements® $6-$200 copbmslo s e Wher-inveieed | Fhird-periies
schedule
Office Equipment, Lump sum or lease éiiozip%ce?lissr Approved
Software and $500 - $1,000 installment Iit(:]ensing of St?gpliers
iac4 iac3
Supphies*Supplies payments software
BaseFechnology Mont l.”
Fee~First-3 e =] Shprsua ;:_g g E; Us
Pepds ;
conmden
Costs related to bf?::%‘;
Initial $250 - $1,500 Varies Operagtions 9 4 | Third Parties
ininaSTraining?
Fraining Training as incurred
Insuranee®Insuranc | $250-$1,500 - Lump sum-ef Be.for_e Insurance carrier
e5 $2,500 pertodic-payments beginning or broker
= = operations
Initial Marketing ) Approved Third
KifKitd $3,500- $4,500 As arranged As arranged Parties
o -
Marketing & $10,000-$15,000 Varies ginning d ; —Qph—.d
| 8L aunch? operations an Sup_g iers & Thir
- as incurred parties
Initial Marketing OurAffiliate &
and Promotic Approved
First3 $10,000 - $12,500 Varies As incurred s PP l d
Menths®Promotion UPPHIETS an
s E— Vendors
;ehicle Approved vendors
$1,500 - $2,500 Lump sum When invoiced | and service
101 9 ’ ’
Weap“Wrap® providers
. Third party
Miscellaneous $500 - $1,000 Varies As incurred vendors and

service providers
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To Whom
Type of 1 Method of .
Expenditure Amount Payment When Due Payment is to be
Made
. Third party
Additional Euﬂdfg $10,000 - $15,000 Varies Varies vendors and
(3 months) - . .
service providers
Total $80,500—$97,7003$85,000 - $102,750
B- B. Two to Three Territories
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
To Whom
Type 9f q e When Payment
Expenditur | Amount of .
e Pavment Due is to be
Y Made
itional $39:99977'250 ~Upon
L (2 Territories) signing of
Initial Lump hi
Franchise sum Franchise | Us
13 $60,000107,250 Agreemen
FeeFee Nwn
(3 Territories) t
Initial
pestannr
—1 $8037,750 - $55,500~$9%700 See Table A of this Item 7
Ferritorylnv
estment**
Fo y
Additional | $10 00
- (2Ferritories) Lump S Our
Marketing | $20,000 operations
&Launch® | (3 Territories)
TotalAdditi | $9115,000 — $132,750 Lump | Monthly | Our
= S St after Affiliate- &
onalboeal | (2 Territories) .
- openring | Approved
Ad VerlSiAg “er Supphiers
—First3 $18145,000 - $167,750 .
Meonths (3 Territories) business and
Slopders
$129.500$146,700
s
Total
$178,500—$195,700
Eorerns
Notes:

Note 1. All payments are nonrefundable unless otherwise stated in this Item 7. We do not offer direct or

indirect financing for any part of the initial investment.

Note 2. The standard initial franchise fee is $42,56047,250. We currently offer a 5% discount to qualifying
military veterans ($40:37544,888). This includes attendance at our New Franchisee Training Program for
all owners of 25% or more of the equity interests in your franchise entity.

Strong Kingdom, LLC
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Nete-4-This estimate includes an office computer, high speed internet, basic office software, an all-in-one
printer, and smart phone.

efépeefalétrengueemﬁeanem The cost to attend Spemal Stronq Unlversnv for all owners of 25% or more

of the equity of your franchise entity is included in the initial franchise fee. Our Affiliate, Strong Education
LLC, offers its Adaptive Personal Trainer Certification to franchisees and any initial team members, which
is included in the initial franchise fee. This line reflects travel, meals, and other related costs for franchisees
to attend and complete Special Strong eertificationUniversity and training.

Note 65. This reflects the estimated annual premium for commercial general liability/professional liability
and sexual abuse and molestation insurance_coverage.

Note 76. The low end of the range assumes that you have previously executed a Franchise Agreement for
a Special Strong business and do not need to purchase additional marketing materials at the time you
execute a subsequent Franchise Agreement. Our estimate anticipates that you will only need one Initial
Marketing Kit when you open, regardless of the number of Franchised Businesses you are developing. You
must purchase all marketing materials from our approved third-party vendor, Suttle-Straus.

Note 87. Grand Opening Marketing & Launch: This reflects the cost for advertising and launching your
grand opening at an approved third-party facility. Our affiliate, Adaptive Fitness LLC, will handle the
digital marketing advertising of your grand opening event. The $10,000 marketing fee is due ne-later
thanwithin 30 days before-attending-Special-Strong-University-training-programof signing the Franchise

Agreement. Franchisee is responsible for all other marketing and promotions related to the grand opening.

Note 98. This reflects the cost of initial marketing and promotional materials for the first 90 days. After
the first 90 days and continuing through the end of the first year you agree to expend net-less-than-$the
greater of (i) $3,000 per month or (ii) 8% of your monthly Gross Revenue on location advertising in your
Territory-with. Of this amount, at least $2,000 paid monthly to our affiliate, Adaptive Fitness for digital
marketing;-secial-media-SEO; and etherlead-generation-activitiesfor-operational support specific to your
Territory. Beginning-inyeurseesnd-yearatoperation:|l you agreechoose to expenc-notlessthanthe-greater
of (1)-$2,500-each-month-or(i)-8%ofadd additional Territories, your required monthly Gross—Sales
enexpenditure for local promotions #-yeurwill increase by $1,000 per Territory-with-at-east-$2,000-paid
monthly-to-ouraffiliate;, and the fee payable to Adaptive Fitness for-digital-marketing;-secial-mediaSEO;
and-otherlead-generation-activitiesforyourwill increase by $1,000 per Territory.

Note 389. You must install premium vinyl wrap material, with SPECIAL STRONG graphic design,
designed by us, on your primary work vehicle through our approved provider. We may, from time to time,
designate updates or upgrades that you must make to your vehicle. In addition, we may require you to
update the vehicle’s wrap and/or signage, but we will not require this more frequently than every five (5)
years during the term of this Agreement.

Note £310. This represents the estimated additional funds you would likely need to operate the Franchised
Business during the first three months, assuming you had no operating income. This estimate assumes that
you will be working from a home office and that you will have no lease obligations. It also does not take
into consideration any financing payment that may be owed during this period or any salaries or wage
expenses. Our estimates are based on our experience, the experience of our affiliates, and our current
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requirements for Special Strong Franchises.

Note 11. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before deciding to purchase a
franchise.

Note 12. The Initial Franchise Fee will be lower if you qualify for the 5% military discount for your first
unit.

Note 14. This figure represents the total estimated initial investment required to open the Franchised
Business. The range includes all the items outlined in Table A of this Item 7, except for the Initial Franchise
Fee because it is accounted for in the Initial Franchise Fee row of this Table B.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Purchases from Approved or Designated Suppliers; and Purchases According to Specifications

In order to maintain uniformity of concept, color and quality, all proprietary materials and forms, the
equipment and materials bearing the Proprietary Marks (including letterhead, business cards, brochures,
labels, van wraps, etc.) that are used by you in the operation of your Franchised Business must be purchased
from us, our affiliates or the suppliers we designate.

Initially, you must purchase an Initial Marketing Kit from our approved third-party vendor, Suttle-Straus.
The materials for this Initial Marketing Kit and the quantity of each material are as follows:

(1000) Business Cards

(2000500) Franchisee Brochures
(250) Thank You Notes

(250) Thank You Note Envelopes

e (500) What is Special Strong
(100) Referral VVouchers

e (24) Shirts

[ Peimetable Bapnes

o— G TableThrow

e (1) Pillowcase Graphic Banner

e 6'Stretch 3-sided Tablecloth

e (200) 32 oz flip lid Bottles

The cost for the Initial Marketing Kit will range from $3,500 to $4,500 depending on if you have previously
executed a Franchise Agreement for a Special Strong business and do not require additional marketing
materials at the time you execute a subsequent Franchise Agreement. Other than as previously described,
this fee is uniform and nonrefundable. Through the Special Strong Showroom, we have provided several
additional items that can be ordered at any time. They are designed to support your Grand Opening and
other events. These additional items are not included in the Initial Marketing Kit expenditures noted above.
We and our affiliate, if an approved supplier of any item, reserve the right to earn a profit on the sale of
such items to you. As of December 31, 2024, no profit has been earned by us or our affiliate on these items.
Our_affiliate, Strong Education, LLC provides the Adaptive Personal Trainer Certification to our
franchisees and initial team members, the cost of which is included in the Initial Franchise Fee.

The use or sale of unapproved products or services constitutes a material and incurable breach of this
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Agreement unless such use or sale occurs as a consequence of an extreme situation and does not constitute
a normal business activity, as determined by us in our sole discretion. We may require you to use an
accounting firm we designate to perform bookkeeping, payroll, and accounting services.

We will, at all times during the term of the Franchise Agreement, provide information pertaining to sources
of supply of those proprietary and non-proprietary products and services which may be used in the system.
A list of approved suppliers for the system will be included in the Manual and may be modified or updated
by us at any time upon written notice to you.

If you wish to use a supplier or product that has not previously been approved by us, you must make a
request to us in writing for our approval of the supplier or product, including any pertinent information we
require. We will notify you in writing within 30 days if and when a supplier or product is approved, and
our approval will not be unreasonably withheld. If we do not notify you within this 30-day period, the
product or supplier is deemed not approved and you must reimburse the costs we incurred in evaluating the
product or supplier, in addition to payment of the evaluation fee. We reserve the right to re-inspect any
supplier or product to ensure that the supplier continues to conform to our reasonable specifications and
standards. If a supplier or product fails to conform to our reasonable specifications and standards, we may
revoke our approval of the supplier or product, and you must discontinue using the unapproved supplier or
product after notice from us. We do not generally make available the criteria for evaluating suppliers and/or
products that we deem confidential. If we notify you that a particular product or supplier’s approval has
been revoked by us, you must immediately stop using that product and/or stop purchasing from that
supplier.

Neither we nor our affiliates are currently designated or approved suppliers for any products or services
required to be purchased by our franchisees. Our affiliate, Strong Education, LLC, provides Special Strong
certification to our franchisees, the cost of which is included in the Initial Franchise Fee. Our affiliate,
Adaptive Fitness LLC, provides marketing servieesand operational support to our franchisees. We and our
affiliates reserve the right to be the designated or approved suppliers for any products or service. Otherthan
Daniel Stein’sStein has ownership interest in Strong Education, LLC and Adaptive Fitness LLC. Dwayne
Stoltzfus has ownership interest in Strong Kingdom LLC, Strong Education, LLC, and Adaptive Fitness
LLC. Other than Daniel Stein and Dwayne Stolzfus, none of our officers owns an interest in any privately-
held supplier, or a material interest in any publicly-held supplier. Occasionally, our officers may own non-
material interests in publicly-held companies that may be suppliers to our franchise system; however, none
of our officers currently do.

Insurance

Throughout the franchise term, you must carry insurance of the type and with the minimum limits that we
specify. All mandatory insurance must protect you and name us as an additional insured, on a primary non-
contributory basis. The additional insured should be listed on each policy of insurance as follows: Strong
Kingdom, LLC and its managers, members, officers, agents, and employees; and it must be provided on an
Additional Insured Grantor of Franchise Endorsement per form CG2029 (or an endorsement form with
comparable wording acceptable to us). Each insurance policy must include a waiver of subrogation in favor
of us and our affiliates, and each company’s respective officers, directors, shareholders, partners, managers,
members, agents, representatives, independent contractors, servants and employees, and must provide for
30 days’ prior written notice to us of any material modifications, cancellations, or expirations. The
insurance must be underwritten by insurers licensed and admitted to write coverage in the state in which
the Franchised Business is located and must have an A.M. Best rating of “A-" or higher. We reserve the
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right to require you to use our preferred vendor. If you wish to use a vendor that is not our preferred vendor,
you must receive our written approval.

The following are the current insurance requirements: (1) Commercial General Liability/Professional
Liability with coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 general aggregate and
$3,000,000 products aggregate with $2,500 medical expense for any one person; (2) automobile insurance,
including hired and non-hired vehicle coverage and uninsured/underinsured motorist coverage, in amounts
not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit; and (3) any insurance required by the terms of your lease,
if you choose to lease space for your Franchised Business, or that may be required by us in the future.
Defense costs cannot erode policy limits-

; (4) Sexual Abuse and melestatienMolestation (SAM) insurance
coverage; employer practices liability with co-defendant coverage that covers us-, in amounts not less than
$200,000(regardless of whether you are a party to the action) and other insurance as necessary to fund the
indemnity provisions of the Franchise Agreement. You must use our current vendor for Commercial
General Liability/Professional Liability and Sexual Abuse and Molestation insurance.

At least 10 days before you are required to carry insurance, and after that at least 30 days before the
expiration of any policy, you must deliver to us certificates of insurance evidencing the proper types and
minimum amounts of required coverage, and evidence of the additional insured and waver requirements. If
you fail to maintain the required insurance, we or our designee may obtain the insurance for you, in which
case you must reimburse us the premium cost and pay us the administrative fee described in Item 6.

We may periodically increase the amounts of coverage required under these insurance policies and require
different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability insurance, to reflect
inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability, higher damage awards, or
other relevant changes in circumstances.

These are our minimum requirements only. You should consult with your own insurance advisor to
determine whether they are appropriate and sufficient for your business and to protect your assets. Your
landlord may require more coverage or different types of coverage.

Revenue Derived from Franchisee Purchases and Leases

We and our affiliates may derive revenue from franchisee purchases and leases to the extent that franchisees
purchase products or services from us or our affiliates. As of December 31, 20232024, neither we nor our
affiliates have derived any revenue as a result of franchisee purchases or leases.

Estimated Proportion of Required Purchases and Leases to all Purchases and Leases

We estimate that approximately 30% to 80% of your expenditures for leases and purchases in establishing
your Special Strong Franchised Business will be from us or from other approved suppliers or under our
specifications. We estimate that approximately 10% to 15% of your expenditures on an ongoing basis will
be from us or from other approved suppliers or under our specifications.

Description of Purchasing Cooperatives; Purchasing Arrangements

We may negotiate purchase arrangements with primary suppliers for the benefit of franchisees, and may in
the future receive rebates or other material benefits on account of franchisee purchases or leases. Presently
there are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives in existence for the franchise system.

We do not provide material benefits to you (for example, renewal or granting additional franchises) based
on your purchase of particular products or services or your use of particular suppliers.
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ITEM 9

FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this
disclosure document.

— Sections in Franchise Disclosure
Sl Agreement Document Item

a. Site selection and acquisition/lease Section 3.1. Items 6 and 11

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases Ste?ctlons 3.2.,92,9.3.and Items 7 and 8

c. Site development and other pre- Sections 3.2., 6.1. and

. . ; Item 7

opening requirements Avrticle 14

d. Initial and ongoing training Article 6 Item 11

e. Opening Section 3.2. Item 11

Atrticle 4 and Sections 6.2.,
f. Fees 6.6.,9.3.,9.4.,9.7., 13.2, Items 5 and 6
13.3.,,14.6, 15.2., and 15.6.

g. Cor_npllance W|t_h standards and Articles 7, 8 and 9 ltem 11
policies/Operating Manual

h. Tradema_rks and proprietary Articles 11 and 12 Items 13 and 14
information

i. Restrictions on products/services Section 9.4. ltem 16
offered

j- Warranty and customer service Section 9.1(c) ltem 8
requirements

k. Territorial development and sales Section 9.1(b) Item 12
quota

I. Ongoing product/service Sections 9.2. and 9.3. Item 8
purchases

m. Maintenance, appearance and Section 9.9. None
remodeling requirements

n. Insurance Article 14 Item 7

0. Advertising Article 13 Items 7 and 11

p. Indemnification Section 18.2. Item 6

g. Owner’s Sections 9.10., 9.11., and Item 15
participation/management/staffing 9.12.

r. Records and reports Article 5 Item 11

s. _Inspections and audits Sections 5.7. and 9.13. Item 11

t. Transfer Atrticle 15 Item 17

u. Renewal Section 2.2. Items 6 and 17

v. Post-termination obligations Atrticle 17 Item 17

w. Non-competition covenants Article 12 Item 17

X. _Dispute resolution Atrticle 21 Item 17

y. Guaranty Sections 2.2. and 15.2. Item 15
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ITEM 10
FINANCING

From time to time, we may offer financing for single unit purchases for up to $35,000 for the Initial
Franchise Fee, if we are offering financing at that time and you meet our qualifications. You must sign a
Promissory Note (See Attachment G of the Franchise Agreement). We do not offer any other direct or
indirect financing. We-de Financing is not guaranteeoffered and cannot be combined with any promotions.

The following table shows an example of the financing we may offer you, but subject to change at the time
of offer:

Source of | Down Amount Term | Interest | Monthly | Prepay | Security | Liability | Loss of
Financed | Financing | Payment | Financed Yrs) | Rate Payment | Penalty | Required | Upon Legal
Default Right on
Default
Initial Us $12,250 Upto$ 2-3 % $1,100 - | None None None Liable for
Franchise $35,000 ears $1,600 the
Fee per remaining
month balance.

1f you default on your aeteobligations under the Promissory Note, we have the right to require immediate
payment of the full balance of the amount owing under the Promissory Note, collect the full balance owing
from you or any guarantor, file suit and obtain judgment, take possession of any collateral, or sell, lease;-6¢
obligatien— or otherwise dispose of any collateral at public or private sale, with or without advertisement.
You must also pay our costs to collect the debt, including courts costs and reasonable attorney’s fees.
Additionally, a default of the Promissory Note is a default of the franchise agreement, and we may terminate
your franchise agreement.

2 You waive your rights to notice of a collection action and to assert any defenses to collection against us,
the lender or our affiliate. Additionally, a default of the Promissory Note is a default of the franchise
agreement, and we may terminate your franchise agreement.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND
TRAINING

Except as listed below, Strong Kingdom, LLC, is not required to provide you with any assistance.

Before you begin operating the Franchised Business, we will:

1. Admit your Managing Owner and one other person into our tritiaktraining-programNew Franchisee
Training Program, described below, at no charge to you. You will pay a tuition fee and expenses
for any additional attendees other than equity owners holding 25% or more of the interests of your
entity. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.1.)

2. Provide you and your initial team with complimentary access to the Adaptive Fitness Trainer
Certification Program. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.8.)

2:3. Provide you access to our Manual. (Franchise Agreement, Section 7.1.) The Table of Contents of
the Manual is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit BC. Our Manual contains 106213
pages.and 19 videos.

3-4.Provide such pre-opening consultation and advice as we deem appropriate, which may include
advice with regard to the development and operation of the Franchised Business and such other
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matters as we deem appropriate. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.3.)
Office Location

We permit you to operate the Franchised Business from a home office, an off-site office, or a fitness facility,
but this may not be permitted under local law or under the bylaws of your homeowners’ association. We
approve an area for which you must select a site for your office. Your office can be home based or off-site
but must be located within your protected territory. Otherwise, we do not have any requirements for the
office and you are not required to obtain our approval for your office. We do not provide any assistance
with providing equipment, signs, fixtures, opening inventory, and supplies for your office. You will be
solely responsible for conforming the premises to local ordinances and building codes, obtaining any
required permits, and/or construction, remodeling, or redecorating the premises, and/or hiring and training
employees.

Time to Open

We estimate that you will begin operating the Franchised Business within 30 days after you attend and
complete, to our satisfaction, Special Strong University. Factors which may affect this include time to
obtain financing (if necessary) and time to obtain permits and licenses necessary to operate the Franchised
Business. We can terminate the Franchise Agreement if you fail to begin operating the Franchised Business
within 30 days after you attend and complete, to our satisfaction, Special Strong University.

After you begin operating the Franchised Business, we will:

1. Provide you one or two days of training, at our discretion, within the first 90 days that you operate
the Franchised Business, to assist you in developing marketing and sales strategies and to offer
technical advice. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.3.)

2. Provide you such periodic advice and consultation, as we deem appropriate. Such advice may
include technical advice, marketing advice, operational advice, and/or general business advice. We
may provide these services through on-site visits, the distribution of printed or filmed material or
digital information, meetings or seminars, telephone communications, email communications or
other communications. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.4.)

3. Maintain a web site that will provide information about the SPECIAL STRONG brand and contact
information for your Franchised Business. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.5.)

4. Communicate to you information about our approved and designated suppliers. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 9.3.)

5. Administer the Brand Development Fund and allocate funds for authorized purposes, but we are
not required to spend any amount within your specific territory. (Franchise Agreement, Section
13.3)

6. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, we reserve the right to establish maximum,
minimum or other pricing requirements with respect to the prices you may charge for products and
services. (Franchise Agreement, Section 9.5.)

Advertising

Our advertising program currently consists of print ads, web site search engine optimization, press releases,
telephone solicitation, word of mouth, and social media advertising (for example, through Facebook, X,
etc.). Advertising materials are currently created in-house and/or by an outside agency. You may use your
own advertising, but must first submit it to us for approval. We will notify you of our approval within 15
days of receipt. Advertising materials not approved during this 15-day period will be considered not
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approved. You may not use any advertising materials until we have approved them. We reserve the right
to designate outside marketing agencies, and vendors, which you would be required to use.

Brand Development Fund

You must contribute 2% of Gross Revenue or $400, whichever is greater, to the Brand Development Fund
(“Fund”) each month. We reserve the right to increase the Brand Development Fee up to the greater of 4%
of Gross Revenue or $400 per month, whichever is greater. Brand Development Fees are due beginning in
the 1%t month following the opening of your Special Strong location. We anticipate that all franchisees will
contribute to the Fund at the same rate. Although we are not contractually required to contribute to the
Fund, we anticipate that any SPECIAL STRONG businesses that we or our affiliate operates will contribute
to the Fund on the same basis as franchisees.

We will have sole control over the creative concepts, content, form, and media placement of all advertising
and promotional materials developed with Fund monies, and the allocation of Fund monies to production,
placement and other costs. We may use Fund contributions to pay for creative development services,
preparing or procuring market studies, providing or obtaining marketing services, developing, producing,
distributing and placing advertising, developing, updating and hosting our web site and/or an intranet or
extranet system, obtaining sponsorships and endorsements, preparing and conducting sweepstakes and
other promotions, providing and procuring public relations services, and conducting public relations
activities. We also may use Fund contributions to reimburse ourselves for reasonable administrative costs
and overhead (including salaries) that we incur in administering the Fund and in creating and implementing
marketing programs.

Fund contributions will not be spent on advertising that is principally a solicitation for new franchise sales,
but we may include in all advertising prepared from Fund contributions information concerning franchise
opportunities. Fund contributions may also be used to create and maintain one or more interior pages on
our website devoted to advertising franchise opportunities and identifying and screening inquiries and
applications submitted by franchise candidates. We are not required to spend any Fund contributions in
your Protected Area.

We anticipate that Fund contributions will be spent in the year that they are received. Fund surpluses, if
any, will carry forward to succeeding years. Although the Fund is intended to be perpetual, we may
terminate the Fund at any time, in our sole discretion. We will not terminate the Fund, however, until all
Fund monies have been spent for advertising or promotional purposes or returned to the contributors,
without interest, on the basis of their respective contributions. At your written request, we will provide to
you an annual unaudited statement of Fund contributions and expenditures. In our fiscal year ended
December 31, 20242023, we collected $19,560200 in Fund contributions. Of this amount, 7071% was spent
on media production, 16% on administrative expenses, 10%-en-media—production—and 2013% on other
expenses_to support franchisees.

Initial Marketing Promotion

Before you enter our training program, you must implement a marketing and sales program to be executed
within the first 90 days of operation. Your initial marketing campaign will rely heavily on telephone
solicitations and distribution of marketing materials. This will include purchasing the Initial Marketing Kit.
You must also install premium vinyl wrap material, with SPECIAL STRONG graphic design, designed by
us, on your primary work vehicle through our approved provider. We may, from time to time, designate
updates or upgrades that you must make to your vehicle. In addition, we may require you to update the
vehicle’s wrap and/or signage, but we will not require this more frequently than every five (5) years during
the term of this Agreement.

Grand Opening Marketing & Launch
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You must pay to our affiliate, Adaptive Fitness, LLC, $10,000 per territory purchased to conduct Grand
Opening Advertising at an approved third-party facility in your territory. This fee is due to our affiliate rot
fater-thanwithin  30-days before-attending-of signing the Franchise AgreementSpeeial-Strong-University.
You can expend any additional amounts that you wish on Grand Opening Advertising and we estimate that
you will do so.

Local Advertising

Between your grand opening and the end of the first year you agree to expend net-less-than-$the greater of
(i) $3,000 per month or (ii) 8% of your monthly Gross Revenue on location advertising in each-ef-your
Ie#ﬁenes—w%hTemtorv Of this amount, at Ieast $2 000 paid monthly to our affiliate, Adaptive Fitness
vitiesmarketing and operational
support specmc to_your Terrltory If you choose to add addltlonal Terrltorles your reqmred monthly

expenditure for e

esen-local promotlons
meaeh@f—yeuﬂem&em%at—leas%%wnl increase by $1 000 paad—menthly—te@u;—a#miateger Terrltory
and the fee payable to Adaptive Fitness
activitiesfor-each-ofyyourFerritories—will increase bv $1, 000 per Temtorv

We reserve the right to modify the lead generation activities we use for each of your Territories. We shall
maintain the right during the term of this Agreement to increase your local advertising requirement annually
in accordance with any increase in the Consumer Price Index: All Items/U.S. City Average — All Urban
Consumers (“Index” — 1967 Base Year + 100) as published by the U.S. Department of Labor’s Bureau of
Labor Statistics. Any amounts contributed to an advertising cooperative, as described below, will count
toward satisfaction of your minimum Local Advertising Expenditure.

Advertising Cooperatives

We can designate any geographic area in which two or more company or affiliate-owned or franchised
SPECIAL STRONG businesses are located as a region for a Local Advertising Cooperative
(“Cooperative™). Each Cooperative will be organized and governed according to bylaws that we create or
approve. Each Cooperative will be organized for the exclusive purpose of developing and placing
advertising in the market served by the Cooperative. If a Cooperative is established for the area in which
your Franchised Business operates, your membership to the Cooperative is automatic, and you must
participate in and contribute to the Cooperative the amounts required by the Cooperative’s governing
documents. Amounts that you contribute to a Cooperative will be credited against your Local Advertising
Expenditure requirement. Company-owned locations, if any, will have voting power and be active members
of any Cooperatives in their market. Company or affiliate-owned locations will have voting power and be
active members of any cooperative established in their market(s). We have the exclusive right to administer,
create, dissolve, and merge advertising cooperatives. We will also have the exclusive right to create and
amend their governing documents. We may seek advice from the council members regarding advertising
policies, however the final decision is ours. At this time, no Cooperatives have been formed, and there are
no sample bylaws available for review.

Advertising Council

As of the-date—of-this—disclosure-documentour last fiscal year ending December 31, 2024, there is no
advertising council in effect for the franchise system.

Computer Systems

You must obtain, install, and use, at your expense, the computer hardware, software, on-line services, and
communications links that we specify periodically in the Manuals. We currently do not have any required
computer and network requirements, except that you must own a personal computer with high-speed
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connection to the Internet. We do suggest a PC based operating system and operate solely on PC. Required
software and systems infrastructure include, but are not limited to, software for CRM/POS, phone internet
line, and office supplies. Software vendors and pricing that we charge for through our basecore technology
suite fee are subject to change. We estimate that the cost of obtaining the required computer hardware and
software will be between $500 to $1,000. Neither we nor our affiliates are required to provide any ongoing
computer hardware or software components, maintenance, upgrades, updates, and/or support. We estimate
that the costs for maintenance, repairs, or updates to the computer systems is $150 per year. There are no
contractual limitations on the frequency and costs for maintenance, repairs, and updates to the computer
systems.

You must register and use our designated supplier’s web-based software application, which performs
registration, scheduling, billing, and accounting functions.

You must install any other hardware and/or software that we may require in the future, including any
enhancements, additions, substitutions, modifications, and upgrades. There is no contractual limitation on
the frequency or cost of these obligations. We may also require you to license from us, or others we
designate, any computer software we develop or acquire for use by the SPECIAL STRONG System. You
must use FranMetrics for financial reporting, which is a part of the BaseCore Technology Suite Fee, in
connection with QuickBooks Online. If you require additional software licenses for
FranMetriesFarnMetrics then you must pay an additional BaseCore Technology Suite Software License fee
of $10 to $50 per month per license. You must ensure that FranMetrics and QuickBooks are properly linked
at all times for financial reporting purposes.

We will have independent access to the information and data that you enter into the software application,
and you also must give us unrestricted electronic access (including user IDs and passwords, if necessary)
to your computer system and accounting files for purposes of obtaining information relating to your sales
and customers. There are no contractual limitations to our right to access the information and data recorded
by your computer system.

Except as described above, neither we, our affiliate, nor any third parties must provide ongoing
maintenance, repairs, upgrades, or updates to your computer system or other computer equipment. Except
as described above, there are currently no optional or required maintenance/upgrade contracts for your
computer hardware or software.

Training
You must successfully complete the New Franchisee Training Program 30 days prior to begin operating
the Franchise Business. At your request we will invite a designated Managing Owner and one other person

to attend the New Franchlsee Trammg Program anep&et—me;e—than—zé%ef—theeqwty—mtetests—m—yew

Pregtam—You and the representative(s) must successfully complete aII reqmred aspects of the New
Franchisee Training Program and appropriate supplemental session(s) to our satisfaction. Training begins
after the effective date of you signing the Franchise Agreement. Initial Training requires access to the
Strong Kingdom and Strong Certification systems known as the Strong Learning Management Systems
(LMS).

ForadditionaktrainingweWe will provide the training, the instructor(s), a training manualsguide, and other
materials without charge for your first two trainees attending the same session. We may charge a reasonable
fee (currently $500 per day) for each additional attendee you send to the initiak-training—program-New
Franchisee Training Program. We will charge no more than $1,000 per day in the future. Again, owners of
more than 25% of the equity interests in your entity may attend training at no change other than your

incurred expenses.
If you do not currently hold a NCAA Personal Trainer Certification, yeurManaging-Owneryou will obtain
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one through us during training at no additional cost to you. During our training program, you will also
obtain our Adaptive Personal Trainer Certification and Special Strong Certification.

In addition, you and your representatives are encouraged but are not required, to complete any On-Going
Development, as updates in content and programs are complete and notification is received.

The New-Franehiseelnitial Training Program consists of comprehensive business, operations, marketing,
sales management systems, and hands-on practical application designed to deliver a highly structured
framework to assist you in establishing and operating your Franchise. Fhe—NewFranchisee—Training
Program-censistsofaA distinctive blended learning solution; includes a 40-hour in-person course including,
classroom-and, in-gym-{en-the-jeb)-learning, eLearning modules and manuals/guides. You will leave the
New Franchisee Training Program with a customized 90-day development plan to implement and follow
during the first 90 days following completion.

Initial training can be offered in your home, virtually, or at our corporate headquarters or other place that
we designate. The New Franchisee Training Program is held on an asa -needed basis; and is directed and
conducted primarily by or under the supervision of Adam-SmithDaniel Stein, who isfounded the Speeiat
Strong-YUniversity-FacilitatorSPECIAL STRONG concept in 2016 and has terover eleven years’ experience
in providing personal training services. The following is a summary of our initial-training-programNew
Franchisee Training Program:

TRAINING PROGRAM

Subject Hours of Hours of Location
Classroom On the Job
Training® Training*
Preliminary Training
eLearning Tutorials and 400 10-2075 In-home; and virtually;-ef
Instruction MeKinney-TX

LMS courses by appropriate
position must be completed
prior to attending the classroom

training.
Special Strong Operations 160 0 In-home; and virtually;-ex
Manual Mekinney—HX

Special Strong provides a
complete electronic manual
through Strong Kingdom

Initial Training

Week-1:Launch to 15K — Modules 1-4

Special Strong Brand 35 02 In-home, virtually, and
McKinney, TX
Special Strong Experience & 82 02 In-home, virtually, and
Activities McKinney, TX
Local & Digital Marketing 80 03 In-home; and virtually-and
LelaRm Tt
Sales Strategies 8.5 08 In-home, virtually, and
McKinney, TX
Negotiation Strategies 41 03 In-home, virtually, and
McKinney, TX
Einancial 80 02 In-home; and virtually-and
Dashbeards/KPlsFinancials MeKinney, TX
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Subject Hours of Hours of Location
Classroom On the Job
Training® Training*
Team Building & Leadership 61 03 In-home, virtually, and
McKinney, TX
Week2:Special Strong University
Hands-On Practical 2430 03 In-home, virtually, and
Application McKinney, TX
Client Program Development 8 03 In-home, virtually, and
McKinney, TX
Business Planning & 41 0 In-home, virtually, and
Management McKinney, TX
On-Going Development
eLearning Tutorials and 0 20-3035 In-home, virtually, or
Instruction McKinney, TX
Completion of recommended
courses added to the LMS.
Total Hours 12544 30-5049-84

At our request, your Managing Owner and other instructors that we designate must attend additional
courses, seminars and training programs that we may reasonably require. We may charge a reasonable fee
for tuition for these additional programs. You are responsible for all training-related costs and expenses
including salary, travel, lodging, and dining costs for all of your employees who attend training.

Note:

Approximate hours are given to allow for differing learning styles and speed. Your actual hours may vary
from these numbers and in fact may be significantly more or fewer than these estimates. Classroom training
includes approximately 96-12544-84 hours for you and your representative(s). Classroom hours includes
all required for completion of elLearning required for classroom initial training. Virtual classroom
(eLearning) and teleconference training, which may be accessed from any location includes approximately
30-5049-84 hours. These courses are designated as training that can be accessed without attending the New
Franchisee Training Program.

The instructional materials used in training include operations manuals, reference guides, models, handouts,
videos, communication guides, intranet, checklists, certification, and the Strong LMS.

We will enroll you in Special Strong University, a comprehensive training program designed to equip you
with the foundational knowledge and skills necessary to run your Special Strong business. This program
encompasses the organization’s mission, vision, and core values while delivering critical business
principles. The curriculum includes creating a business plan, marketing plan, and financial plan; mastering
sales and negotiation strategies; optimizing customer experience; implementing local and digital marketing
lead generation initiatives; and developing leadership and team management expertise. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 6.1.)

Certification Training

Certain services or programs require certification prior to accessing, using or participating in that specific
program, product or service. We provide certification training, upon satisfactory completion of which, you
will receive certification with respect to that specific Special Strong program. Additional certification
training will be provided periodically as an opportunity to meet the minimum, but acceptable, knowledge
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and/or skill requirements for Special Strong. We reserve the right to alter the manner in which certification
is achieved by Franchisees.

Evidence of your successful completion of training and of your certification in required programs will be
required. (“Certification” is defined as the minimum acceptable knowledge and skills needed to offer the
then-current Special Strong.) Failure to successfully complete training could result in a breach of the
Franchise Agreement. If there is a dispute regarding whether you have successfully completed training or
regarding your certification status, our determination will be deemed accurate and binding.

Periodic and Optional Staff Sales Training Programs and Continuing Education

We may also offer periodic, required and/or optional training programs designed to enhance your abilities
in sales, business management, computer skills, client techniques and other areas relevant to your Special
Strong Business and continuing education programs. Some of these training programs will be offered via
eLearning/distance learning or classroom style offered regionally with open enrollment for your staff to
attend. Additionally, programs may require pre-work and/or post-course work offered as self-study. Costs
to attend these programs will vary depending primarily on content and duration, but typically will range
from $0 to $1,500 per person, plus travel and living expenses, for each person who attends. You must
comply with the laws of your state for compensating your employees or sales representatives while they
attend training classes.

On-Going Field Support

At the discretion of the franchisor, we will provide virtual and/or in-person support within the first 90 days
as well as quarterly and annual ongoing support.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

Before you sign the Franchise Agreement, we will mutually agree on your Protected Area-Territory When
evaluating a territory, we review various data sources, including localized census information, to analyze
household counts, income levels, and the total addressable market for individuals with disabilities or special
needs. We will determine the boundaries of your Territory and your Territory will be described in terms of
street names, contiguous zip codes, town boundaries or county boundaries, or we may depict your Territory
on a map attached as an attachment to your Franchise Agreement. We will use mapping software and other
similar resources to obtain the population data we will use to determine your Territory. We have a minimum
population requirement of at least 200,000 for a Protected Territory. Additional-areas-comprising-156,000

YoeuWhile you will receive a Protected Territory, you will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face
competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we or our affiliates own, or from other channels of
distribution or competitive brands that we control. However, you will receive a protected territory defined
by a specific geographic area including zip/postal codes that no other franchisee can operate in.

You may provide training services and programs and may engage in direct marketing activities only in the
Protected Area. “Direct marketing activities” for purposes of the restriction means directing mailings or
brochures that primarily targets areas outside the Protected AreaTerritory and advertising on the Internet,
or in any media with a circulation or broadcast area that is exclusively beyond the perimeter of the Protected
Area. You may only distribute private label products and other merchandise under the Marks through other
channels of distribution, including the offering of virtual online training services, inside the Protected Area,
unless that client originated inside the Protected Area, and then relocated outside the Protected Area.

If you purchase one Territory, during the franchise term, we will neither provide nor grant anyone but you
the right to provide training services and programs under the Marks in the Protected Area; however, if we
or, our affiliate-, or franchisee was previously providing training services and programs in the Protected
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AreaTerritory then we, our affiliate or franchisee may continue to do so-_and at our discretion, the client
may be required to transfer to a new franchisee if the client resides in their Protected Area.

If you purchase two or more Territories, we will neither provide nor grant anyone but you the right to
provide training services and programs under the Marks in the Protected AreaTerritory unless (i) you fail
or refuse to provide training services to any clients within the Protected AreaTerritory without our approval
ahead of time or (ii) we or our affiliate were previously providing training services and programs in the
Protected AreaTerritory to a particular client or clients... If you purchase two or more Territories and you
fail or refuse to provide training services to any individuals within the Protected AreaTerritory without our
approval, we reserve the right to provide training services to these individuals or otherwise authorize a
third-party to provide such services with no compensation due to you. We reserve to ourselves all other
rights. These rights include providing and granting others the right to provide physical fitness services under
the SPECIAL STRONG name and other trademarks anywhere outside the Protected AreaTerritory and
distributing private label products and other merchandise under any trademarks (including SPECIAL
STRONG) through other channels of distribution, including the offering of virtual online training services,
both inside and outside the Protected Area.

Neither we, nor an affiliate, operates, franchises, or has plans to operate or franchise a business under a
different trademark that will sell similar goods or services to those that you will offer.

You have no options, rights of first refusal or similar rights to acquire additional franchises in contiguous
areas. However, you may apply to us for the right to purchase additional franchises and we will consider
your application according to our then-current policies and procedures for awarding new franchises.

You may not relocate your Office without our prior written consent, which will not be unreasonably
withheld. With respect to either a Franchised Business operated from your home or from an approved office
space, we will consent to the relocation if the new location is located within your Protected Area, the new
location meets our-then current standards and criteria, and you are not in default of the Franchise Agreement
or any other agreement with us.

You may not offer or sell products or services under the marks through any location (other than the
Franchised Business) or through any other channels of distribution (such as the Internet, catalog sales,
telemarketing or other direct marketing).

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

Our affiliate, Strong IP Holdings, LLC (“Strong IP”), owns and has registered the following principal
trademarks on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, and all required
affidavits and renewals have been filed.
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Strong IP has granted us the right to use the all the Marks in this Item 13 in connection with the franchising
of SPECIAL STRONG franchise businesses and the operation of company or affiliate-owned businesses.
Strong IP’s agreement with us is perpetual unless otherwise terminated by mutual agreement. If the
agreement is ever terminated, your franchise rights will remain unaffected. There are no other agreements
currently in effect which significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of the Proprietary Marks in
any manner material to the franchise.

There is no currently effective material determination of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and Appeal
Board, the trademark administrator of any state, or any court, and no pending infringement, opposition or
cancellation proceeding or any pending material litigation involving the Marks. There are no agreements
currently in effect, which significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of the Marks in any manner
material to the Franchised Business. We are not aware of any superior prior rights or infringing uses that
could materially affect your use of the Marks in any state.

You must use the Marks according to the rules we periodically prescribe, and must use them with the
symbols, “®”, “TM”_or “SM» a5 appropriate. You may not use any Mark as a part of your legal or corporate
name or with any prefix, suffix or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols (other than the logos
we license to you). You may, with our written approval, use the Marks as part of a trade name. You may
not use any name or mark associated with the sale of any unauthorized product or services in any other
manner not explicitly authorized in writing by us. You may use the Marks only for the operation and
promotion of the Franchised Business and only in the manner we prescribe. You may not contest ownership
or validity of the Marks or any registration of the Marks or our right to use or to sublicense the use of the
Marks. You must sign all documents that we require in order to protect the Marks and to maintain their
validity and enforceability.

You may not use the Marks or any part or derivative of the Marks on the Internet and you are prohibited
from creating any type of website associated with the business and using the Marks on any website, except
as expressly permitted in writing. This prohibition includes use of the Marks or any derivative of the Marks
as part of any URL or domain name, as well as their registration as part of any username on any gaming
website or social networking web site (such as FACEBOOK, INSTAGRAM, TIKTOK, YOUTUBE or X),
whether or not such social media platform is used for commercial gain, or as part of any unauthorized email
address.

If there is any infringement of, or challenge to, your use of any name, mark or symbol, you must
immediately notify us, and we may take any action that we deem appropriate, in our sole discretion. The
Franchise Agreement does not require us to take affirmative action if notified of the claim. We have the
right to control all administrative proceedings or litigation involving your use of the Marks. The Franchise
Agreement does not require us to participate in your defense or to indemnify you for expenses or damages
if you are a party to an administrative or judicial proceeding based on your use of the Marks, or if the
proceeding is resolved unfavorably to you.

You may not contest, directly or indirectly, our ownership, title, right or interest in the name or marks, trade
secrets, methods, procedures, and advertising techniques which are part of the System or contest our sole
right to register, use or license others to use our names, marks, trade secrets, methods, procedures, or
techniques.

We may, in our sole discretion, modify or discontinue the use of any name or Mark and/or use one or more
additional or substitute names or Marks. We have the right to create new, modified or replacement Marks,
and to require you to use them in addition to or in lieu of any previously designated Marks. You must
promptly, and at your expense, take all actions necessary to adopt all new and modified Marks and
discontinue using obsolete Marks.
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ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

There are no patents or pending patent applications that are material to the franchise. We have one copyright
material to the franchise, and we claim copyright protection in many elements of the System including any
materials that we create or produce for the activities curricula, the Manual, the design elements of the Marks,
our advertising and promotional materials, the content and design of our web site, and our proprietary
software (the “Copyrighted Works”).

Our Special Strong Certification has been copyrighted by our affiliate, Strong IP:

. . Registration Date of Date of
CHpIEImTEE R Bl Number Publication Registration
Special Strong Certification Tx0008833620 | NOVETPETIL | january 3,2020

Strong IP has granted us the right to use the copyrighted material in this Item 14 in connection with the
franchising of SPECIAL STRONG franchise businesses and the operation of company or affiliate-owned
businesses. Strong IP’s agreement with us is perpetual unless otherwise terminated by mutual agreement.
If the agreement is ever terminated, your franchise rights will remain unaffected. There are no other
agreements currently in effect which significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of the copyrighted
materials in any manner material to the franchise. The duration of the copyright is 95 years from the date
of publication.

You must promptly notify us of any apparent infringement of, or challenge to, your use of any of the
Copyrighted Works. We are not required to take affirmative action when notified of a claim, or to participate
in your defense or indemnify you for expenses or damages if you are a party to an administrative or judicial
proceeding involving any of the Copyrighted Works, or if the proceeding is resolved unfavorably to you,
but will take whatever action we determine to be appropriate under the circumstances.

We have the right to control all administrative proceedings or litigation involving the Copyrighted Works,
and we will control administrative proceedings or litigation involving Confidential Information. You must
sign all documents and perform any acts and things as may, in the opinion of our counsel, be necessary for
the defense or prosecution of any litigation pertaining to any of the Copyrighted Works or Confidential
Information. You may not use any of our copyrighted works on the Internet without our written permission.
This includes display of the copyrighted works on commercial websites, gaming websites, and social
networking web sites (such as FACEBOOK, INSTAGRAM, TIKTOK, YOUTUBE, or X).

You and your Owners and employees must maintain the confidentiality of all trade secrets, the Standards
and other elements of the System, including all materials reflecting the activities curricula; all client
information; all information contained in the Manuals; and any other information that we designate as
“Confidential Information.” If the franchisee is a corporation, limited liability company, or other business
entity, each of the business entity’s owners must sign the Guaranty and Personal Undertaking agreement
attached to the Franchise Agreement as Attachment C. All employees with access to Confidential
Information must sign a confidentiality and noncompetition agreement substantially in the form attached to
the Franchise Agreement as Attachment D.

If and before you or any Owner develops any new concept, product, sales technique, or improvement in the
operation or promotion of the Business (including any computer software enhancements), you must
promptly notify us, and provide to us all necessary related information. By signing the Franchise
Agreement, you and each principal assign your respective rights in and to the concept, product, sales
technique or improvement and permit us to use or disclose the information to other System franchisees as
we determine appropriate, without providing you any compensation.
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ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION
OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS

The Franchised Business must be operated, day-to-day by someone with an ownership interest in the
business (your “Managing Owner”). If the franchisee is a natural person, the individual franchisee will be
the Managing Owner. If the franchisee is a business entity, the Managing Owner must maintain at least a
50% ownership interest in the franchise entity.

The Managing Owner may participate in the business as semi-absentee upon our written approval. If you
operate multiple Special Strong Franchised Businesses or if we have given our prior consent, you may hire
a manager to oversee the Franchised Business’ daily operation. The manager need not have an equity
interest in the Franchised Business but must agree in writing to preserve confidential information to which
he or she has access and to not compete with the Franchised Business.

The Managing Owner must successfully complete our initial-training-program-New Franchisee Training

Program. If your Managing Owner ceases to serve in, or no longer qualifies for, the position, you must
designate a new Managing Owner within 30 days. Each replacement Managing Owner must successfully
complete our initiak-training-programNew Franchisee Training Program before assuming responsibility.
When hiring trainers for their Special Strong location, the Managing Owner must perform background
checks, require NCCA Certifications, and ensure that the trainer is CPR/AED certified. If the trainer does
not have an NCCA certification, they must possess alternative credentials, such as physical therapy (PT) or
occupational therapv (OT) quallflcatlons or other certlflcatlons that meet the standards establlshed bv
Special Strong w y

weﬂehg—ferépeetalétrenqat the time of employment

Each Owner must sign a Guaranty and Personal Undertaking substantially in the form attached as
Attachment C to the Franchise Agreement. Any person we designate, including spouses of Owners and any
other individual who attends our initial-training-pregramNew Franchisee Training Program must sign a
confidentiality and non-competition agreement substantially in the form attached as Attachment D to the
Franchise Agreement. For purposes of these requirements, “Owner” means any holder of the franchisee’s
securities and the franchisee’s officers and directors, if the franchisee is a corporation; the franchisee’s
members and managers, if the franchisee is a limited liability company; the franchisee’s partners, if the
franchisee is a general or limited partnership. If any Owner is a business entity, the term “Owner” also
includes the Owners of the Business Entity.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer and provide all of the service offerings and products that we require and may not offer nor
provide any service offerings or products that we have not approved. We may add, eliminate or modify
authorized service offerings and products and we may modify standards and procedures, all in our sole
discretion. There are no contractual limitations on our rights to make these changes.

You may provide training services and programs and may engage in direct marketing activities only in the
Protected Area. “Direct marketing activities” means directing mailings or brochures that primarily target
areas outside the Protected AreaTerritory and advertising on the Internet, or in any media with a circulation
or broadcast area that is exclusively beyond the perimeter of the Protected Area.

You may not engage in wholesale sales or distribute private label products or any other products, including
training videos, virtual streaming videos, through wholesale means or through other alternative channels of
distribution including mail order, videos, catalog sales, and/or online sales.

We have the right to establish maximum, minimum or other retail pricing requirements to the extent
permitted by law.
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ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read

these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

Provision Section in Summary
Franchise
Agreement
a. Length of the franchise Section 2.1. Ten years.
term
b. Renewal or extension of Section 2.2. You have an option to enter into successor
the term agreements for two additional five-year terms if
certain conditions are met.
¢. Requirements for Section 2.2. You must have notified us of your intent to
franchisee to renew or renew, you are not in default of your franchise
extend obligations, you have satisfied all monetary
obligations owed to us, our affiliates, and third-
party suppliers, you meet our then-current
qualifications for new franchisees and satisfy
our training requirements, and you must sign a
general release in our favor (subject to
applicable state law).
You also must sign our then-current form of
franchise agreement, the terms of which may be
materially different than the terms of the
franchise agreement you are presently signing,
and anyone with an ownership interest in the
franchisee entity must sign a personal guaranty.
d. Termination by franchisee No provision : :
upon-any-grounds-available under state-law.Not
applicable.
e. Termination by franchisor No provision Not applicable.
without cause
f. Termination by franchisor Article 16 We can only terminate if you are in default.
with cause
g. “Cause” defined — curable Sections Your failure to (a) pay monies owed to us, to
defaults 16.3., 16.4, our affiliates, or to your vendors; (b) misuse the
and 16.5. Marks or our Copyrighted Works or other
intellectual property; and (c) comply with any
other provision of the Franchise Agreement,
except as described in subsection h, below.
h. “Cause” defined — non- Section 16.1. The Franchise Agreement will terminate
curable defaults automatically without notice and without an
opportunity to cure upon the happening of
certain bankruptcy or insolvency-related events,
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

Section 16.2.

or in the event of foreclosure or lien against the
assets of the Franchised Business.

We may terminate the Franchise Agreement
without providing you an opportunity to cure if:
you don’t begin operating the Franchised
Business by the required date; you fail to
participate in or complete the initial-training
programNew Franchisee Training Program to
Franchisor’s satisfaction; you abandon the
Franchised Business; you have made any false
or misleading representations in your franchise
application; you or any Owner is convicted or
pleads no contest to certain types of crimes; you
or any Owner violates confidentiality
obligations; the Franchised Business fails two
consecutive quality assurance inspections, or
fails three quality assurance inspections during
any rolling 24-month period; termination of any
other franchise agreement with us; we deliver to
you three or more notices of defaults during any
rolling 24-month period, whether or not the
defaults described in the notices ultimately are
cured; opening and operating your Franchised
Business on a Sunday or on December 25" of
any calendar year; your engaging, or any of
your Owners engaging, in any conduct which, in
Franchisor’s reasonable opinion, adversely
affects or might adversely affect the reputation
of SPECIAL STRONG, the reputation of other
SPECIAL STRONG Franchises or the goodwill
associated with the Marks.

i. Franchisee’s obligations
on termination/
nonrenewal

Avrticle 17

Obligations include ceasing to hold yourself out
as a franchisee or former franchisee; canceling
fictitious or assumed name; transferring to us all
telephone numbers used in connection with the
operation of the Franchised Business; at our
option, sell to us any graphics, signage or other
materials bearing the Marks; at our option,
assign to us your customer contracts; de-identify
your office; and comply with post term
obligations (also see subsection n, below).

. Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 15.1.

No restriction on our right to assign our interest
in the Franchise Agreement or to transfer any of
our assets.

k. “Transfer” by franchisee

— defined

Section 15.2.

Includes transfer of the franchise or change in
ownership of the franchisee entity.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

I. Franchisor approval of
transfer by franchisee

Section 15.2.

We have the right to approve all transfers but
will not unreasonably withhold approval.

m. Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

Section 15.2.

We may condition our approval on satisfaction
of the following: (a) all monetary obligations
must be satisfied; (b) you must be in full
compliance with the Franchise Agreement and
all other agreements; (c) you and each Owner
must sign a release; and (d) the transferee must
meet our then-current standards for new
franchisees. If the transfer is of a non-
controlling interest in the franchisee entity, you
must reimburse us our associated costs.

If you are transferring your interest in the
franchise or if a transfer results in a change of
control in the franchisee entity, the transferee
must sign our then-current form of franchise
agreement and you must pay the transfer fee
described in Item 6. You also must offer us the
right of first refusal to purchase the interest as
described in subsection n, below.-Subjeet-to

n. Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire
franchisee’s business

Section 15.3.

We may match any bona fide offer to purchase
your interest in the Franchised Business.

o. Franchisor’s option to
purchase your business

No provision

Not applicable.

p. Death or disability of
franchisee

Section 15.4.

If your Managing Owner dies or becomes
incapacitated, you must appoint a new
Managing Owner and transfer the Managing
Owner’s interest in the franchise or in the
franchisee entity to an approved third party
within six months after death or disability
occurs. If this does not occur, we may step-in
and operate the business as provided in Section
15.6.

g. Non-competition
covenants during the term
of the franchise

Avrticle 12

During the term, neither you nor any Owner
may be involved in any business similar to
Special Strong that provides health and fitness
service programs to people who have mental,
physical and/or cognitive challenges, or induce
any employee of another franchisee to leave his
or her employment, or employ any person who
had been employed by another franchisee within
the previous 60-day period without paying the
former employer a $1,000 training fee.

r. Non-competition
covenants after the

Article 12

For a two-year period following termination or
expiration of the franchise, neither you nor any
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

expires

franchise is terminated or

Owner may be involved in any business that
provides health and fitness service programs (a)
within the Protected Area, (b) within 20 miles of
the perimeter of the Protected Area-Territory(c)
within the protected-areaProtected Territory of
any other SPECIAL STRONG franchise, or (d)
within a 20-mile radius surrounding our
headquarters or a location used or maintained by
us, or our affiliates, or another SPECIAL
STRONG franchisee existing on the date of
termination, expiration or transfer. For a two-
year period following termination or expiration
of the franchise, neither you nor any Owner may
solicit or perform services for any client of the
former Franchised Business or induce any
employee of another franchisee to leave his or

her employment.-Subject to-applicable-statetaws

agreem

s. Madification of the

ent

Section 20.2.

The Franchise Agreement may be modified only
by a written document signed by both parties.

t. Integration/merger clause

Section 20.1.

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are
binding (subject to applicable state law). Any
representations or promises made outside of the
disclosure document and Franchise Agreement
may not be enforceable. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing in any franchise agreement is
intended to disclaim the express representations
made in this Franchise Disclosure Document.

u. Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Sections
21.2. and
21.3.

Except for certain types of claims relating to our
intellectual property, disputes must be resolved
through mutual-discussion-between-the
Crsheroone i rashise e Chesrnadienun
resetutioninformation methods, mediation or

arbitration.-Subjectto-applicable state-law.

v. Choice of forum

Sections
21.2.,21.3,
21.4., and
21.5.

Mediation will be held at our then-current
principal office (currently located in McKinney,
TX), and arbitration at the AAA offices located
in the city where our principal business office is
located—Subjeet (subject to applicable state
laws).

w. Choici

e of law

Section 21.1.

Texas law applies. (Subject to applicable state
law).

Strong Kingdom, LLC
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ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned businesses, if there is a reasonable basis for the
information and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing location you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at
a particular location or under particular circumstances.

Revenue Information for Special Strong

Our affiliate, Special Strong, LLC, has operated the type of SPECIAL STRONG business offered under
this disclosure document since August 2016 within a geographic area equal to approximately one territory
as offered under this Disclosure Document. Our affiliate does not pay us Royalty Fees, Brand Development
Fund Fees or Technology Fees, but our affiliate utilizes most of the software that our franchisees receive
under the Technology Fee. Our affiliate also is not required to expend any specific amount on local
advertising. Otherwise, there are no material operational or financial differences between the type of
business operated by our affiliate and the business operated by our franchisees. During 2017 to 2021, we
had no franchisees, and our affiliate was the only operating SPECIAL STRONG business. During 2023 and
2024, we had five (5) franchisees open for the entire calendar year. The_four of the five (5) franchisees
disclosed below in Chart Il each operated in one (1) territory—\e-have-excluded and one {4)-franchisee that
opened-during-operated two (2) territories20623-and-one-(1)-franchisee-that-was-terminated-during-2023-as
both-of-these-franchises-did-not-operate-for-the-entire-calendaryear. The following charts include actual
historical financial performance data that our affiliate and our franchisees derived from providing health
and fitness services during the applicable periods of time. This information is based on data reported to us
by our affiliate and franchisees. These figures are represented on an accrual basis.

Chart | — Affiliate Gross Revenue and Financial Performance

Special Strong, LLC
North Dallas, Texas

2018 2019 2020* 2021 2022 2023 2024

Gross $328,105 | $320,053 | $248,489 | $306,972 | $327,473 | $273,782 | $215,665.95
Revenue

Below is a detailed report of the financial performance of our Affiliate for the year ending December 31,
20242023.

Income
Mindbedy-Revenue $0.00
FeesCorporate Group Classes $19:838-26-6,100.00
Local Group Classes $23,231.8025,364.82
Private Training $207,428-37181,203.77
Semi-PrivateVirtual Training $74413-91-2,997.36
Total Mindbedy-Revenue $272,062.09215,665.95
—Other-Income SO
—Stripe-Income SEa0E
Total Income $273,#82.54215,665.95

Strong Kingdom, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document | 26242025 A 34

Inserted Cells



Cost of Goods Sold
Contractors $55,727-9264,942.50
Facilities Rent & Lease $12,748.2511,149.71
Total Cost of Goods Sold $68,476-17-76,092.21
$205.306-37
Gross Profit 139,573.74
Expenses
Adhartsing-2:
MarketingPersonnel Expenses
OtherSalaries & Wages $142.35-72,875.00
Prometionat-Gifts/Other
PrometionalEmployer Payroll
Tax $1,432.55-4,669.19
Secial-Media/Other
Media/SEOPayroll Processing
Fees $139.70-3,123.56
SeoftwareWorkers Comp
Insurance $36-78-553.30
— Total- Advertising &
Marketing  Recruitment $1,754.38-576.11
—Bank-Gharges So000
e
—Adobe $200.17
— Checkr $31.97
—OuickBooks $479.70
— TextMagic $50-00
—Total Bues-&
SubseriptionsPersonnel
Expenses $761.84-82,797.16
Operational Expenses
—MerchantDues $2,850.65
Office Supplies & Expense $1,165125.00
—_ Supplies & MaterialsFetat
General & Administrative $4,015.65-780.81
tsuranee_ Dues &
Subscriptions $896.32
—Farmers $529.28
} $993.00
NextSoftware & Technology $1,425:26-722.94
—Progressive SAnzog
—Total +asuraneeQperational
Expenses $4,768:54-3,525.07
Legal-&Professional Fees
Accounting Fees $2,700275.00
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ReeruitmentProfessional

Services $31.97 1,584.37
—Total Legal-&-Professional
Fees $2,#31.97-4,309.37
—Meals-& Entertainment $0-00
PayreHVehicle Expenses
Gasoline $2,116.14
Repairs & Maintenance $912.82
Insurance $4,608.99
Total Vehicle Expense $7,637.95
Interest and Fee Expense
Bank Charge Fees $67.99
——PayrelMerchant Processing
Fees $4,779:99-2,586.33
Interest Expense $344.02
Interest and Fee Expense $2,998.34
Insurance Expense $2,124.25
—Payrol-Taxes and License
Expense $6,673:68-414.10
—Solares 2 nans
OwnerWages $60.861-00
—TFotal-PayreHInsurance/Taxes
Expenses $97,094.67-2,538.35
——
DeliveryAdvertising & Marketing | $18729
—‘Fa*es—&—‘:}een—ses‘ wgg‘gég, O
AT&TFAdvertising
Marketing, Promo $2,166.57116.38
—Spectrum 5958.02
Total Expenses $137,286-61105,922.62
Owner Wages $82,797.16
Net Without Owner Wages $116,448.28

Net Operating Income with
Owner Wages

$68:019-76-33,651.12

Imputed Royalty Fees (7.25% of

Gross SalesRevenue) $19,16415,635.78
Imputed Brand Dev. Fund Fees
(2% of Gross SalesRevenue) $-5:475-654,313.32
Imputed Technology Fees($500

$6,000-00
Imputed Local Advertising
Expenses (Greater of $2,500 or
8% of Gross SatesRevenue per
month; shown here as $2,500 per $28,24827,883.62
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month less the $1:7512,116.38
that Affiliate spent on local
advertising}

Net Operating Income
LessWith Imputed Fees

$9;430-7168,615.56

Notes to Chart I:

1. Total Income means all revenue derived from the operation of the Affiliate location, whether made
for cash, on credit, or otherwise, without reserve or deduction for inability or failure to collect, that our
Affiliate, in the normal course of its operations would credit or attribute to the operation of the Business.

2. The Affiliate owned location did not pay royalties, basecore technology suite fees or brand
development fund contrlbutlons and isare not required to spend a defined amount in their local areas for

3. The Afflllate owned Iocatlon had a Gross Margln of mg%—wmwsh—&srealema{ed—by—dmdmg—ﬁs
G+ess—PFe¥H—by—|{s—'Fetal—tneeme64 72%

Chart Il — Franchisee Gross Revenue

Franchisees
January 1, 20242023 — December 31, 20242023
Opened for Gross Revenue | COGS Gross Profit &
Business Gross Margin
West North Dallas, | April 30, 2021 $149,689177,660 | $33,86144,452 | $116,008133,119
X (77.4993%)
Southeast Houston | April 13, 2021 $143,403273,648 | $4+455142,786 | $95,948
& North West {66-94130,862
Houston, TX (47.82%)
West Valley, AZ October 4, 2021 $132,565169,790 | $33;33654,208 | $99;229
{#4-85115,582
(68.07%)
Northeast Tarrant | May 14, 2022 $98,579138,484 | $28,65461,596 | $69;925
County, TX {76:9376,888
(55.52%)
Nerth-West ; May $72,074112,410 | $18,55336,649 | $53,51875,761
Houston, TX 10, 2023 (#4-2667.40%)
Notes to Chart 11:
1. Gross Revenue. “Gross Revenue” means all revenue derived from the operation of the Special

Strong’s business, whether made for cash, on credit, or otherwise, without reserve or deduction for inability
or failure to collect, that Special Strong, in the normal course of its operations would credit or attribute to
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the operation of the business. It also includes the fair market value of any services or property received as
a barter exchange for services. Gross Revenue does not include the amount of any city, county, state or
federal sales, luxury or excise tax on all sales that are both (a) added to the selling price or absorbed therein
and (b) paid to the taxing authority.

2. Gross Profit and Gross Margin. “Gross Profit” means “Gross Revenue” less Cost of Goods Sold
(“COGS”). “Gross Margin” is the percentage resulting from dividing Gross Profit by Gross Revenue.

[Remai : intontionallylcf !
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Our affiliate, Special Strong, LLC, and the franchisees disclosed in this Item 19 charge the following rates

Chart 11 — Rates for Services

for services, which are also the rates we suggest to our franchisees.

Package Service Fer+-&2-Fee Range Number of Sessions per
(Minimum/Maximum) Month
Basic 1:1 Private Training $199-$299.99 - 4 Sessions per Month
_30-minute session $387.10 per month
Premium 1:1 Private Training $299-$399.99 - 4 Sessions per Month
_50-minute session $546.67 per month
BasicPlus 1:1 Private Training | $499.99 - $648.65 per 8 Sessions per Month
30-minute session month
PremiumPlus 1:1 Private Training | $699.99 - $964.71 per 8 Sessions per Month
50-minute session month
Classes Group Classes $406-$120 - $200 per 4 Sessions per Month
_45-minute Class month
Classes Corporate Classes $200-$ - $600 per Varies
_45-minute Class month

Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance you
will earn as much.

Written substantiation of the financial performance representation will be provided to the prospective
franchisee upon reasonable request.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, we-deStrong Kingdom, LLC does not make
any financial performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to
make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing business,
however, we may provide you with the actual records of that business. If you receive any other financial
performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor’s
management by contacting Daniel Stein at 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-KB, McKinney, Texas
75069 or (833) 543-3496, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

(Remai N : :
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ITEM 20

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1

Systemwide Outlet Summary
For Years 20212022 to 20242023

Outlets at the Start of | Outlets at the End of
Outlet Type Year the Year the Year Net Change
20222021 03 36 +3
. 2022 3 6 +3
Franchised
2023 6 67 o+1
2024 7 9 +2
20222021 1 1 0
Company-Owned 20232022 1 1 0
20232024 1 1 0
20222021 14 47 +3
2022 4 7 +3
Total Outlets
2023 7 +8 o+1
2024 8 10 +2

Table No. 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisee to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)
For Years Ending 20212022 to 20242023

State Year Number of Transfers
20222021 0

Texas 20222023 ol
20232024 10
20222021 0

Totals 20232022 01
20232024 10

Table No. 3

Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years Ending 20212022 to 20232024

. Ceased |Outlets
Outlets Reacquired .
Outlets — Non- Operations-| at End
SV WEEL? z; ?}:;rt Opened [T T Renewals Frantgmisor Other of the
Reasons | Year

20222021 01 10 0 0 0 0 1
Arizona 202320220 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
20232024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
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. Ceased |Outlets
Outlets Reacquired .
State Year |at Start] 8;;:?;3 Terminations Reﬁg\?\;als t?y _ Op(e)r:{e:\tgns— ac;[fi?:
of Year Franchisor
Reasons | Year
202220234 O 0 0 0 0 0 0
aliforniaTennessee| 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Ohio 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
South Dakota 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 1 0 0 0 0
Tennessee 2022 0 9 0 u 0 0 0
- 2023 0 1 1 0 0 0 0
eseos 20212024/ O 20 0 0 0 0 20
Texas 2022 2 3 0] 0 0 0 5
2023 5 01 0 0 0 0 56
2024 6 1 0 0 0 1* 6
20212022 03 3 0 0 0 0 36
Totals 2022 3 3 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 12 1 0 0 0 67
2024 | 7 | 4 1 0 0 1 9
* This Franchised Outlet was merged with another Territory.
Table No. 4
Status of Company Owned Outlets
For Years Ending 20212022 to 20232024
Ou{ﬂets Outle_ts Outlets Outlets
State Year Start Outlets | Reacquired | Outlets Sold to at End
Opened From Closed . of the
of p . Franchisees
Franchisees Year
Year
20212022 1 0 0 0 0 1
Texas 20232022 1 0 0 0 0 1
20232024 1 0 0 0 0 1
20212022 1 0 0 0 0 1
Totals 20232022 1 0 0 0 0 1
20232024 1 0 0 0 0 1
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Table No. 5

Projected Openings
As of December 31, 20232024

Franchise A Projected New
Agreements Signed Prol_ected e Company-Owned
State Franchised Outlets In .
But Outlet Not the Next Fiscal Year Outlets in the Next
Opened Fiscal Year

Arizona ol 34 0
California 0 5 0
Connecticut 1 0 0
Florida 05 40 0
New YorkShis 10 3 0
South-DaketaOhio 10 03 0
Texas 1 5 0
Totals 35 1520 0

See Exhibit FE to this disclosure document for a list of all current franchisees as of our most recently
completed fiscal year ending December 31, 20232024. No franchisee has had an outlet terminated,
cancelled, not renewed or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under a Franchise
Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within ten
weeks of the application date. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other
buyers when you leave the franchise system.

During the last three fiscal years, no current or former franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses that
restrict them from discussing with you their experiences as a franchisee in our franchise system.

We are not aware of any trademark-specific franchisee organization associated with the franchise system
being offered.
ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit ED are our audited financial statements for the fiscal years
ending December 31, 20232024, December 31, 20232022, and December 31, 26212022.

Our fiscal year ends on December 31.
ITEM 22
CONTRACTS
Attached to this disclosure document are the following contracts and their attachments:

Attached as Exhibit €B is our current form of Franchise Agreement with all Attachments.
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ITEM 23
RECEIPTS

The last two pages of this disclosure document are detachable duplicate Receipts. Please sign and date both
copies of the Receipt. Keep one signed copy of the Receipt for your file and return to us the other signed

copy of the Receipt. The Receipt page also contains the names, addresses and telephone numbers of our
franchise sellers or brokers.
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EXHIBIT A
HISFOFSFATE-ADMINISTRATORS

AGENCIES/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

This list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies having responsibility
for franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving as our agents for service of process (to the extent that
we are registered in their states). This list also includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of other
agencies, companies or entities serving as our agents for service of process.
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[ state

State Agency

Agent for Service of Process ||
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CALIFORNIA

Commissioner of the Department of Financial

Protection and Innovation

California
Department of Financial Protection and
Innovation

320 West 4™ Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CatifernriaCA 90013

(213) 576-7505
Toll-free (866)--275-2677

Minnesota
DepartmentCommissi
oner of Commerce

Registration
(enET Al ss Moo Sulie 000
55101-2198

(651)-539-1600

New-York

NY¥S Department of

L
tavesterFinancial Protection
Bureauand Innovation

28 Liberty Street, 21

Inserted Cells
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State State Agency Agent for Service of Process

CONNECTICUT | State of Connecticut Banking Commissioner
Department of Banking

Securities & Business Investments Division
260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1800

(860) 240-8230

HAWAII Business Registration Division Commissioner of Securities of
Department of Commerce and the State of Hawaii

Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

808) 586-2722

ILLINOIS Office of Attorney General Illinois Attorney General
Franchise Division

500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-4465

INDIANA Indiana Secretary of State Indiana Secretary of State
Securities Division 201 State House
302 West Washington St., Room E-111 Indianapolis, IN 46204

Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681

Strong Kingdom, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document | 2024 Exhibit A List of State Administrators



State

State Agency

Agent for Service of Process

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General Maryland Securities
Division of Securities Commissioner
200 St. Paul Place 200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360 (410) 576-6360
MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General Michigan Department of
Consumer Protection Division Commerce, Corporations and
Antitrust and Franchise Unit Securities Bureau
670 Law Building
Lansing, M1 48913
(517) 373-7117
MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce Minnesota Commissioner of
85 7" Place East, Suite 280 Commerce
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
(651) 539-1500
NEW YORK NYS Department of Law Attention: New York Secretary
Investor Protection Bureau of State
28 Liberty Street, 21st Floor New York Department of State
New York, NY 10005 One Commerce Plaza
(212) 416-8222 99 Washington Avenue, 6%
Floor
Albany, NY 11231-0001
(518) 473-2492
NORTH North Dakota Securities Department North Dakota Securities
DAKOTA 600 East Boulevard, 5" Floor Commissioner
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
(701) 328-4712
OREGON Department of Consumer and Business Director of the Department of
Services Consumer and Business
Division of Finance and Corporate Labor and Services
Industries Building
Salem, Oregon 97310
(503) 378-4387
RHODE Department of Business Regulation Director of Rhode Island
ISLAND Division of Securities Department of Business
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-1 Regulation
Cranston, R1 02920
(401) 462-9585
SOUTH Division of Insurance Director of Insurance-
DAKOTA Securities Regulation Securities Regulation
124 South Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563
VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission Clerk of State Corporation

Commission

1300 East Main Street, 9" Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-9051

1300 East Main Street, 1%
Floor

Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 371-9733
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State State Agency

Agent for Service of Process

WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

P.O. Box 41200
Olympia, WA 98504-1200

(360) 902-8760

Director of Washington

Financial Institutions
Securities Division

150 Israel Road, SW
Tumwater, WA 98501

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Securities Commissioner
Securities and Franchise Registration

345 W. Washington Avenue
Madison, W1 53703

(608) 266-8559

Commissioner of Securities of
Wisconsin
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REESE

I CPA LLC——

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members
Strong Kingdom, LLC
McKinney. Texas

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Strong Kingdom, LLC as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, and the
related statements of operations, member’s equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022,
and 2021, and the notes to financial statements.

~_____Inour opmion, thc financial statements referred 0 above present Tairly, m all material respects, the financial position of
Strong Kingdom, LLC as of December 31, 2023, and 2022 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the
years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing dard Iy pted in the United States of America (GAAS).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Strong Kingdom, LLC and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Manag for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair p ion of the fi ial stat ts in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Strong Kingdom, LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern for one
year after the date that the financial statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
user based on the financial statements.

2580 East Harmony Road, Ste. 301-10 « Ft. Collins, CO 80528
Office: (303) 999-6485
3
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BRESE

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

1ind o

and

* Exercise profe | skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the ris;s of material mi of the fi ial hether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the and disclosures in the fi ial

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Strong
Kingdom, LLC’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropri of g policies used and the bl of significant accounting estimates
made by £ as well as evaluate the overall p ion of the fi i
e Conclude whether, in our jud there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial

doubt about Strong Kingdom, LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control—related matters that we identified during the
audit.

&m cPA LLC

Ft. Collins, Colorado
January 31, 2024
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 22,427 $ 29,455
Accounts receivable 46,514 2,294
Related party receivable 3.744 3,744
Deferred contract acquisition cost. current 1.250 1,250
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 73,935 36,743
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets 5.250 8,250
Deferred contract acquisition cost 9,792 11,146
TOTAL ASSETS $ 88,977 $ 56,139
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ - $ 6,905
Non-refundable deferred franchise fees, current 68.000 37,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 68,000 43,905
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Non-refundable deferred franchise fees, less current portion 202,582 132,541
TOTAL LIABILITIES 270,582 176,446
TOTAL MEMBERS' (DEFICIT) (181.605) (120,307)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
MEMBERS' DEFICIT) $ 88,977 $ 56,139

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2023 2022 2021
REVENUES
Franchise fees S 41,959 $ 45,626 $ 39,083
Royalties 40,159 20,662 4.744
Other revenue 67353 52,940 13.750
TOTAL REVENUES 149,471 119,228 57,577
OPERATING EXPENSES
PayrottamdTetaedTost 07565 T27385 16.478
Franchise related costs 47.764 45,959 18.841
Professional fees 44 446 44,002 48,288
General and administrative 30.669 18.645 41.284
Advertising and promotion 16,988 28,024 17.546
Amortization 3,000 3,000 3.000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 193,432 152,215 145.437
OPERATING LOSS (43.961) (32,987) (87.860)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Other income - 4,261 -
Interest expense (837) (1,737) (281)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) (837) 2,524 (281)
NET LOSS S (44,798) S (30,463) $ (88.141)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022 AND 2021

Total
Member's

Memb A lated Equity

Contribution (Deficit) (Deficit)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2020 S 40,422 $ (34,616) $ 5,806
Member distributions - (445) (445)
Net (loss) . (88.141) (88,141)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2021 40,422 (123,202) (82,780)
Member distributions - (7.064) (7,064)
Net (loss) - (30,463) (30,463)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2022 S 40,422 $ (160,729)  § (120,307)
Member distributions - (16,500) (16,500)
Net (loss) 5 (44.798) (44,798)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2023 S 0422 S (222,027) S (181,605)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2023 2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss) $ (44.798) $ (30,463) $ (88.141)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Amortization 3,000 3,000
Recognition of deferred revenue (38,959) (39,083)
Recognition of deferred contract acquisition costs 1,354 -
L T RS o
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (44,220) (1,245) 22,451
Deferred contract acquisition costs - (12,500) -
Accounts payable (6,905) 2,381 2,524
Accrued liabilities - - (10,000)
Non-refundable deferred franchise fees 140,000 60,000 170,000
Net cash provided (used) for operating activities 9,472 (24,349) 60,751
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of intangible assets - - -
Net cash used for investing activities - - -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Related party receivable - (1,587) 487
Member distribution (16,500) (7.064) (445)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (16,500) (8,651) 42
NET INCREASE IN CASH (7,028) (33,000) 60,793
CASH, BEGINNING 29,455 62,455 1,662
CASH, ENDING $ 22,427 $ 29,455 $ 62,455
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash paid for interest $ 837 $ 1,737 $ 281
Cash paid for taxes $ - $ - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Strong Kingdom, LLC ("Company") was formed on February 11, 2020, (Inception) in the State of Texas
as a limited liability company. The Company grants franchises to qualified persons the right to provide
virtual and on-site health and fitness services, including certified personal training, group fitness. and
nutrition services, to special needs individuals of all ages, each a “Special Strong™ location.

Affiliates

Special Strong. LLC, is a Texas limited liability company that was formed on August 6. 2016, and operates
one Special Strong location in the North Texas area.

Strong Education LLC is a Texas limited liability company that was formed on April 2, 2019, and offers
training and certification services to franchisees.

Strong IP Holdings LLC is a Texas limited liability company that was formed on April 8. 2020, and owns
and licenses to the Company the trademarks and other intellectual property used in the operation of the
Special Strong locations.

The affiliates have not offered franchises in this or any other line of business.

The following table summarizes the number of locations owned and operating for the year ended December
31, 2022, and the period from February 11 (Inception) through December 31:

2023 2022 2020
Locations in operation, beginning 7 4 1
Locations opened 1 3 3
Locations terminated or closed - - -
Locations in operation, ending 8 7 4
Franchised locations 7 6 3
Affiliate owned locations 1 1 1

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying fi ial have been prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally pted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

Use of Estimates

Preparation of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with United States generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of any contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Strong Kingdom, LLC
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. The Company had no cash equivalents as of December 31, 2023, and
2022.

Accounts Receivable

The timing of revenue recognition may be different from the timing of invoicing to customers. The
Company records an accounts receivable when revenue is recognized prior to invoicing. or unearned
revenue when revenue is recognized after invoicing. Management evaluates individual customers’
receivables considering their financial condition, credit history and current economic conditions. Accounts
receivable are written off if deemed uncollectible and recoveries of accounts receivable previously written
off are recorded as income when received. The Company did not have any allowance for doubtful accounts
as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, and did not charge-off any accounts receivable during the years ended
December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021.

Intangible Assets

The Company has adopted ASC 350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other that requires that goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite lives no longer be amortized to earnings but be tested for impairment at
least annually. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful lives. The useful
life of an intangible asset is the period over which it is expected to contribute directly or indirectly to future
cash flows. Intangible assets with infinite lives are reviewed for impairment if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value might not be recoverable. These costs are being amortized
over 5 years using the straight-line method from the date the first franchise was sold.

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be taxed as a “Disregarded Entity” under the provisions of the Internal Revenue
Code. Under those provisions, taxable income and losses of the Company are reported on the income tax
returns of its member and no provisions for federal or state taxes have been recorded on the accompanying
balance sheet.

The Company adopted ASC 740-10-25-6 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”, that requires the
Company disclose uncertain tax positions. Under the standard an entity may only recognize or continue to
recognize tax positions that meet a “more likely than not” threshold upon examination by taxing authorities.
Based on its evaluation, the Company has concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions
requiring recognition in its financial statements or that would affect the Company’s member. The
Company's evaluation was performed for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021.

10
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition

The Company has adopted the guidance of ASC 606 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™. The
Company's revenue mainly consists of franchise fees and royalties.

Each franchise agreement is comprised of several performance obligations. The Company identifies those
performance obligations, determines the contract price for each obligation, allocates the transaction price
to cach performance obligation and recognizes revenue when the Company has satisfied the performance
obligation by transferring control of the good or service to the franchisee. The remainder of performance
obligations represent a single performance obligation and are recognized over the term of the respective
franchise agreement from the date the agreement is executed. Unearned initial fee revenues from franchisee
acquisition and acceptance are recorded as non-refundable deferred franchise fees and are recognized as

overthe term of th tract which i currently ten vears

Royalties range between 7% and 8% of gross revenues depending level of gross revenue with a minimum
royalty of $250 per month, as defined in the franchise agreement, are billed monthly, and are recognized as
revenue when earned.

Brand Fund Contribution
Contributions to the brand fund are 1% of monthly gross revenue with a minimum of $250 per month.
Contributions will be recognized up to the amount paid by the fund, for both operating and capital

expenditures, not to exceed amounts collected or accrued during the year. Any amounts collected or accrued
but unspent at the end of the year will be reported as deferred revenue on the balance sheet.

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended December
31,2023, 2022, and 2021, were $16.988, $28,024, and $17.546, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and
accounts payable, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to their short maturities.

Recently issued accounting pronouncements

The Company has adopted all recently issued Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”). The adoption of
the recently issued ASUs, including those not yet effective, is not anticipated to have a material effect on
the financial position or results of operations of the Company.
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 2 - CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Company has recognized certain assets and liabilities related to the Company’s contracts with
franchisees. The account balances and activity are as follows:

December 31,

2023 2022
Contract Acquisition Costs:

Balance beginning of year $ 12,396 $ &
Deferral of contract acquisition costs - 12,500
Recognition of contract acquisition costs (1.354) (104)

Balance at end of year S 11,042 $ 12.396

Naforead N L R A s

Balance beginning of year S 169,541 S 155,167
Deferral of non-refundable franchise fees 140,000 60,000
Recognition of non-refundable franchise fees (38.959) (45.626)

Balance at end of year $ 270,582 $ 169.541

Disaggregation of Revenues

Disaggregated revenues based on the satisfaction of performance obligations in the Company’s contracts
with franchisees for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, is as follows:

2023 2022 2021

Performance obligations satisfied at a point in time S 110,512 S 3.602 S 18.494

Performance obligations satisfied through the
passage of time 38.959 45.626 9,083

Total revenues S 149471 S 119,228 S 57.577

Strong Kingdom, LLC
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STRONG KINGDOM, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

Estimated revenues and franchise acquisition costs to be recognized in future periods related to non-
refundable deferred franchise fees as reported as of December 31, 2023, is as follows:

Deferred Contract Non-refundable
Acquisition Costs Franchise Fees
Year ending December 31:
2024 S 1,250 $ 68.000
2025 1.250 28,000
2026 1.250 28.000
2027 1,250 27,250
2028 1230 25,250
Thereafter 4,792 94,082
S 11.042 $ 270.582
NOTE 3 — INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31:
2023 2022
Franchise development costs S 15,000 S 15,000
Accumulated amortization (9,750) (6.750)

$ 5,250 S 8,250

Amortization expense was $3,000, $3,000, and $3.000 for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and
2021. Estimated amortization expense for the next two succeeding years is expected to be approximately
$3.000 per year.

NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation

The Company may be subject to various claims, legal actions and complaints arising in the ordinary course
of busi In the opinion of t, all matters are of such kind, or involve such amounts, that
unfavorable disposition, if any. would not have a material effect on the financial position of the Company.

NOTE 5-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Date of Management's Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 31, 2024, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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EXHIBIT E
FRANCHISED OUTLETS
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LIST OF CURRENT FRANCHISEES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20232024

Franchisee Street Address City ST Zip Phone
i nd : (623) 455-
Fran Poloni 13810 N. 42" Ave Phoenix AZ | 85053 1591335-3781
Tracy Furrey & Matt CA _
Furrey 1144 Bozio Court Folsom 95630 91:’9 45942
Colin McClowry
Michael Troy 6481 Aberdeen . (330) 649-
McClowry & Rachel Lane Medina OH | 44526 3735
McClowry
. . (347)-45
Ronald Janowczyk 2012 Thames Trail | Colleyville | TX | 76034 | 4802(817)898-
8381
. 2718 Frostwood i (832) 338-
Mike Lutey Circle Dickinson TX | 77539 4861856-0158
Robert Wess McDonald
" —y R -
& Reshae Leigh 182 VZ Country | 5\ saling | T | 75140 | (903).246-
Road 1316 4699
McDonald
(617)347-
Manju Nivsarkar 5207 Westfield Dr. Parker TX | 75002 4378(469)
440-8916
(713)582-
Teri Lynn gsﬁi ;S‘rlr_?r’]‘; Katy TX | 77441 | 6389(832)
644-6557
Amanda-and-Michael . (419) 206-
NuttMike Lute 9210 Marfield Dr. Tomball TX | 77375 8285

FRANCHISEES WITH SIGNED FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BUT OUTLET NOT OPEN AS OF BECEMERDECEMBER 31, 20232024

Franchisee City and State Phone
i {763)-691-4899(708)
BauerChristina Gust South-DaketaMesa, AZ 369-1675
McClowry-& Rachel Aksor_OHCheshire, CT (339”44‘2491565_ 4311@
MeClownryl issa Merchant T
Febopsbnes bacDaanld o
Reshae Leigh . {214)-585-2026(850)
MeDenaldKristina Guadagnoli FexasMilton, FL 920-2180
& Dominic Guadagnoli

Strong Kingdom, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document | 2025 A




Franchisee City and State Phone

Mandy Rae Sweet & Tomi Jean
Sweet Fort Worth, TX (682) 816-4848

LIST OF FRANCHISEES WHOSE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WAS TERMINATED,
GCANCELEBCANCELLED, NOT RENEWED, OR OTHERWISE VOLUNTARILY OR
INVOLUNTARILY CEASED TO DO BUSINESS UNDER THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20232024

Franchisee City and State Phone
Hunter Bauer & Cassidy Bauer South Dakota (763) 691-4899
Julia Santos Memphis, TN (901) 282-2043
Ric?t?;is'}’;'r';g?m” Montgomery, TX (713) 569-8744
Ama”da:t rzrr‘]‘if';’:'rzga el Nut Tomball, TX (419) 206-8285

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the
franchise system.
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EXHIBIT GE
STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

California Corporations Code, Section 31125 requires the franchisor to give the franchisee a disclosure
document, approved by the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation, prior to a solicitation of a
proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial Protection and
Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the commissioner.

The California Franchise Investment Law requires that a copy of all proposed agreements relating
to the sale of the franchise be delivered together with the Franchise Disclosure Document.

Our website, www.specialstrong.com, has not been reviewed or approved by the California
Department of Financial Protection and Innovation. Any complaints concerning the content of this website
may be directed to the California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation at www.dfpi.ca.gov.

All the owners of the franchise will be required to execute personal guarantees. This requirement
places the marital assets of the spouses domiciled in community property states — Arizona, California,
Idaho, Louisiana, Nevada, New Mexico, Texas, Washington and Wisconsin at risk if your franchise fails.

The Department has determined that we, the franchisor, have not demonstrated we are adequately
capitalized and/or that we must rely on franchise fees to fund our operations. The Commissioner has
imposed a fee deferral condition, which requires that we defer the collection of all initial fees from
California franchisees until we have completed all of our pre-opening obligations and you are open for
business.

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on behalf
of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with
the franchise.

1. The following paragraph is added to the end of Item 3 of the Disclosure Document:
Neither franchisor nor any person or franchise broker in Item 2 of this disclosure document is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending
or expelling such persons from membership in that association or exchange.
2. The Following is added to the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:
Payment of all initial fees is postponed until after all of franchisor’s initial obligations are complete
and franchisee is open for business. For area development offerings, the portion of the fee attributable to an
individual outlet in the development schedule should be deferred until that outlet is open.

3. The following paragraph is added to the end of Item 6 of the Disclosure Document:

With respect to the Late Fee described in Item 6, this Item is amended to disclose that the maximum
rate of interest permitted under California law is 10%.

4. The following paragraphs are added at the end of Item 17 of the Disclosure Document:
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The Franchise Agreement requires franchisee to sign a general release of claims upon renewal or
transfer of the Franchise Agreement. California Corporations Code Section 31512 provides that
any condition, stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring a franchise to waive
compliance with any provision of that law or any rule or order thereunder is void.

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the
franchisee concerning termination, transfer, or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise
Agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur in McKinney,
Texas, with the costs being borne equally by Franchisor and Franchisee. Prospective franchisees
are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and
federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement
restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of Texas. This provision may not be
enforceable under California law.

5. The following paragraph is added at the end of Item 19 of the Disclosure Document:

The financial performance representations reflect some of the costs of sales, operating
expenses, or other costs or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or gress
salesGross Revenue figures to obtain your net income or profit. You should conduct an
independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in operating your Special
Strong business. Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the Franchise Disclosure
Document, may be one source of this information.
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HAWAII ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
In the State of Hawaii only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:

THESE FRANCHISES WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE FRANCHISE
INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAIII. FILING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND
CONSUMER AFFAIRS OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER
AFFAIRS THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT
MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY
THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT,
OR AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION BY THE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF THE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS
RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN
MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR
AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

Registered agent in the state authorized to receive service of process:
Commissioner of Securities

335 Merchant Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Registration of franchises or filings of Franchise Disclosure Documents in other states. As of the
date of filing of this Addendum in the State of Hawaii:

1. A franchise registration is effective or an Franchise Disclosure Document is on file in the
following states:

2. A proposed registration or filing is or will be shortly on file in the following states:

3. No states have refused, by order or otherwise to register these franchises.

4. No states have revoked or suspended the right to offer these franchises.

5. The proposed registration of these franchises has not been withdrawn in any state.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
In the State of Illinois only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:
Illinois law governs the agreements between the parties to this franchise.

Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction of venue outside the State of Illinois is void. However, a
franchise agreement may provide for arbitration outside of Illinois.

Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any condition, stipulation, or
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal of a franchise agreement are set forth in sections 19
and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

Based upon the franchisor's financial condition, the Illinois Attorney General has required a
financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall be deferred
until the franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement.

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document
executed in connection with the franchise.
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
In the State of Maryland only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the
commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The following is added to Item 5:

Based upon the franchisor's financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has
required a financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall
be deferred until the franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the franchise
agreement.

The following is added to Item 17:

The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not
apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

You may bring an action under such law within three years after the grant of the franchise.

You have the right to file a lawsuit alleging a cause of action arising under the Maryland Franchise
Law in any court of competent jurisdiction in the State of Maryland.

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy of the franchisee. This
provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.

This Franchise Agreement provides that disputes are resolved through arbitration. A Maryland
franchise regulation states that it is unfair or deceptive practice to require a franchisee to waive its
right to file a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the Maryland Franchise Law. In light of
the Federal Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to whether this forum selection requirement is
legally enforceable.

Strong Kingdom, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document | 2024 Exhibit G State Specific Addenda



MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In the State of Minnesota only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:

Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J) prohibit the franchisor from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or requiring
the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. In
addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document or Agreement can abrogate or reduce (1)
any of the franchisee’s rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C or (2) franchisee’s
rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with Minnesota
Statutes, Section 80C.14, Subd. 3-5, which require (except in certain specified cases) (1) that a
franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice for
non-renewal of the franchise agreement and (2) that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not
be unreasonably withheld.

The franchisor will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names,
logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the franchisee from any loss, costs or
expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name.

Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks. Refer to
Minnesota Statues, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to assent to a
general release.

The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The franchisor may seek
injunctive relief. See Minn. Rules 2860.4400J. Also, a court will determine if a bond is required.

The Limitations of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17, Subd. 5,
which states “No action may be commenced pursuant to this Section more than three years after
the cause of action accrues.”

NSF checks are governed by Minnesota Statute § 604.113, which puts a cap of $30 on service
charges.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with this franchise, including but not limited to Sections 20.1 and 22, and Attachment 1 to the
Special Strong Franchise Agreement.

THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE
ACT. REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE OF MINNESOTA OR A
FINDING BY THE COMMISSIONER THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS
TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.
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THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE ACT MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WHICH IS SUBJECT TO REGISTRATION WITHOUT FIRST
PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO THE
EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY
CONSIDERATION, BY THE FRANCHISEE, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF THIS
PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT, TOGETHER WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED
AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE FRANCHISE. THIS PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT
CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED
TO FOR AN UNDERSTANDING OF ALL RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE
FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In the State of New York only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:

1.

The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR
SOURCES OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW
YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR
HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND
THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR PROVINCIAL AUTHORITY. THE FRANCHISOR
MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED IN THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT
USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE
SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

The following is added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in Item
2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person alleging:
a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent
conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or deceptive practices, or comparable civil or
misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the business, which
are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial condition
of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or,
within the 10 year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has been convicted
of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action
alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud, or securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent
conversion or misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable
allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating
to the franchise, or under a Federal, State, or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade
regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought
by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of any national securities
association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association or exchange; or is
subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity
as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation,
actions affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.
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3. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for
franchisor approval of transfer”:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action
arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this
proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be

satisfied.
4. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled “Termination by
franchisee”:

You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of
forum”, and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of law™:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the
franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New
York.

6. Franchise  Questionnaires and Acknowledgements--No  statement, questionnaire, or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise
relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law,
including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term
of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

7. Receipts--Any sale made must be in compliance with § 683(8) of the Franchise Sale Act (N.Y.
Gen. Bus. L. § 680 et seq.), which describes the time period a Franchise Disclosure Document (offering
prospectus) must be provided to a prospective franchisee before a sale may be made. New York law requires
a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting, ten
(10) business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement, or the payment of any
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In the State of North Dakota only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:

THE SECURITIES COMMISSIONER HAS HELD THE FOLLOWING TO BE UNFAIR,

UNJUST OR INEQUITABLE TO NORTH DAKOTA FRANCHISEES (NDCC SECTION 51-19-09):

1.

10.

11.

Restrictive Covenants: Franchise disclosure documents that disclose the existence of covenants
restricting competition contrary to NDCC Section 9-08-06, without further disclosing that such
covenants will be subject to the statute.

Situs of Arbitration Proceedings: Franchise agreements providing that the parties must agree to the
arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee's business.

Restrictions on Forum: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to the jurisdiction of courts
outside of North Dakota.

Liguidated Damages and Termination Penalties: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to
liquidated damages or termination penalties.

Applicable Laws: Franchise agreements that specify that they are to be governed by the laws of a
state other than North Dakota.

Waiver of Trial by Jury: Requiring North Dakota Franchises to consent to the waiver of a trial by
jury.

Waiver of Exemplary and Punitive Damages: Requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent to a
waiver of exemplary and punitive damage.

General Release: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to sign a general release upon
renewal of the franchise agreement.

Limitation of Claims: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to consent to a limitation
of claims. The statute of limitations under North Dakota law applies.

Enforcement of Agreement: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to pay all costs and

expenses incurred by the franchisor in enforcing the agreement. The prevailing party in any
enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including attorney’s fees.

12— \Waivers — Prohibited:- Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or

acknovdedgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the
commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under

any applicable state franchise law, including; fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with
thisthe franchise.
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12. Deferral. Franchisor shall defer collecting the initial franchise fee until Franchisor has performed
all of its pre-opening obligations to Franchisee and Franchisee has opened for business.
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RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
In the State of Rhode Island only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:
Item 17, summary columns for (v) and (w) are amended to add the following:

Any provision in the franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum
outside Rhode Island or requiring the application of the laws of a state other than Rhode

Island is void as to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Rhode Island Franchise
Investment Act.
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SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

The collection of the initial franchise fee will be deferred until the franchisor has fulfilled
its pre-opening obligations and the franchisee is open for business.
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VIRGINIA ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
In the Commonwealth of Virginia only, this Disclosure Document is amended as follows:
The following statements are added to Item 17(h):

Under Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a
franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for default or
termination stated in the Franchise Agreement do not constitute “reasonable cause,” as that
term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that
provision may not be enforceable.

Under Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a
franchisor to use undue influence to induce a franchisee to surrender any right given to him
under the franchise. If any provision of the Franchise Agreement involves the use of undue
influence by the franchisor to induce a franchisee to surrender any rights given to the
franchisee under the franchise, that provision may not be enforceable.

Item 17(t) is amended to read as follows:
Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement and other related written agreements are
binding (subject to applicable state law). Any representations or promises outside of the
Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable.

Item 5 is amended to read as follows:
The Virginia State Corporation Commission's Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
requires us to defer payment of the initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed by
franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations
under the franchise agreement.
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

(See Attachment H to the Special Strong Franchise Agreement (Exhibit €B to this Franchise Disclosure
Document) for Washington Addendum to the Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement, Franchisee
Compliance Certification Questionnaire, and Related Agreements)
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STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following States require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be registered
or filed with the State, or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota,
Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated
below:

State Effective Date
California Pending
Hawaii Pending
Ilinois February-27-2024Pending
Indiana Pending
Maryland Pending
Michigan Pending
Minnesota Pending
New York Pending
North Dakota Pending
Rhode Island Pending
South Dakota Pending
Virginia Pending
Washington Nevember15,2024Pending
Wisconsin Pending

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-
assisted marketing plans.
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RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information
in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Strong Kingdom, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar
days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

If Strong Kingdom, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred
and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580, and the appropriate
state administrator listed in Exhibit A. Strong Kingdom, LLC’s agents for service of process are listed in
Exhibit BA.

Issuance Date: February-22,2024April 2, 2025

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the franchise
is:

Name Principal Business Address Telephone Number
Daniel Stein 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-KB, (833) 543-3496
McKinney, Texas 75069

I received a disclosure document dated February22,-2024 that included the following
Exhibits:

Exhibit A List of State Administrators

Exhibit B AgentsforService-of-Proeess

ExhibitG—Franchise Agreement and-Attachments

Exhibit BC Table of Contents of Manual

Exhibit ED Financial Statements

Exhibit E _Franchised Outlets

Exhibit F  Listof Currentand-Former-Franchisees

ExhibitG—State Specific Addenda to the Franchise Disclosure Document
ExhibitH State Effective Dates

Exhibit 1G Receipts

Date Disclosure Document Received:

Date Receipt Signed:

Prospective Franchisee's Signature

Print Name

[Return to Strong Kingdom, LLC, 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-B, McKinney, Texas
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RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information
in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Strong Kingdom, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar
days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale.

If Strong Kingdom, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred
and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580, and the appropriate
state administrator listed in Exhibit A. Strong Kingdom, LLC’s agents for service of process are listed in
Exhibit BA.

Issuance Date: February-22,2024April 2, 2025

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the franchise
is:

Name Principal Business Address Telephone Number
Daniel Stein 1720 Bray Central Drive, Suite 100-KB, (833) 543-3496
McKinney, Texas 75069

| received a disclosure document dated February-—22- 2024 that included the following
Exhibits:

Exhibit A List of State Administrators

Exhibit B AgentsforService-of-Proeess

ExhibitG—Franchise Agreement and-Attachments

Exhibit BC Table of Contents of Manual

Exhibit ED Financial Statements

Exhibit E _Franchised Outlets

Exhibit F  Listof Currentand-Former-Franchisees

ExhibitG—State Specific Addenda to the Franchise Disclosure Document
ExhibitH State Effective Dates

Exhibit 1G Receipts

Date Disclosure Document Received:

Date Receipt Signed:

Prospective Franchisee's Signature

Print Name
[Keep this page for your records]
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